
2180 Milvia Street, Berkeley, CA 94704    Tel: 510.981.6998   TDD: 510.981.6903       Fax: 510.981-6960 
E-mail: FCPC@cityofberkeley.info 

 
Fair Campaign Practices Commission 
Open Government Commission 
 
 

CONCURRENT REGULAR MEETING OF THE FAIR CAMPAIGN PRACTICES 
COMMISSION AND THE OPEN GOVERNMENT COMMISSION 

 

MEETING AGENDA 
November 17, 2022 

6:00 p.m. 

 

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54953(e) and the state declared emergency, this 
meeting of the Fair Campaign Practices Commission and Open Government 
Commission will be conducted exclusively through teleconference and Zoom 
videoconference. The COVID-19 state of emergency continues to directly impact the 
ability of the members to meet safely in person and presents imminent risks to the 
health of attendees. Therefore, no physical meeting location will be available.  

Members of the public interested in attending will be able to observe and address the 
meeting using the following information: 

Please use the following link to join the meeting: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86886012659  
 
Or by telephone: +1 669 900 6833 
Webinar ID: 868 8601 2659 
 

Secretary: Samuel Harvey 
 

The Commission may act on any item on this agenda 
 

1. Call to Order 6:00 p.m. 
 

2. Roll Call. 
 

3. Public Comment.  Comments on subjects not on the agenda that are within the 
Commissions’ purview are heard at the beginning of meeting.  Speakers may 
comment on agenda items when the Commission hears those items.  

 
4. Approval of minutes for October 20, 2022 FCPC-OGC Special Meeting 

 
Fair Campaign Practices Commission (FCPC) Agenda 

 
5. Reports. 

a. Report from Chair. 
b. Report from Staff. 

 
 

mailto:FCPC@cityofberkeley.info
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86886012659


 

 
FCPC / OGC Agenda 
November 17, 2022 
Page 2  
 
 

6. Complaint alleging violation of BERA by Elgstrand for Rent Board 2022; 
discussion and possible action. 
 

7. Complaint alleging violation of BERA by the Committee for an Affordable and 
Resilient Berkeley – Yes on Measure L; discussion and possible action. 

 
8. Staff referral regarding failure to file copy of mass mailings by Berkeleyans for 

Better Planning No on Measure L; discussion and possible action.  
 

9. Report from contribution limits subcommittee; discussion and possible action.  
 

Open Government Commission (OGC) Agenda  

10. Reports. 
a. Report from Chair. 
b. Report from Staff. 

 
11. Complaint and request for action regarding posting of minutes by City 

commissions and use of Live Transcription for public meetings; discussion and 
possible action. 
 

Informational items 

12. November 8, 2022 General Election Public Finance Matching Funds Report. 

13. List of 2022 campaign contributions published pursuant to BMC § 2.12.065. 

14. Adjournment. 

 
Communications 

• None 

This meeting is being held in a wheelchair accessible location. To request a disability-related 
accommodation(s) to participate in the meeting, including auxiliary aids or services, please 
contact the Disability Services specialist at 981-6418 (V) or 981-6347 (TDD). Please refrain 
from wearing scented products to this meeting. 
 
Communications to Berkeley boards, commissions or committees are public record and will 
become part of the City’s electronic records, which are accessible through the City’s website.  
Please note: e-mail addresses, names, addresses, and other contact information are not 
required, but if included in any communication to a City board, commission or 
committee, will become part of the public record.  If you do not want your e-mail address or 
any other contact information to be made public, you may deliver communications via U.S. 
Postal Service or in person to the secretary of the relevant board, commission or committee.  If 
you do not want your contact information included in the public record, please do not include 
that information in your communication.  Please contact the secretary to the relevant board, 
commission or committee for further information. SB 343 Disclaimer:  Any writings or 
documents provided to a majority of the Commission regarding any item on this agenda will be 
made available for public inspection at the City Attorney’s Office at 2180 Milvia St., 4th Fl., 
Berkeley, CA. 



2180 Milvia Street, Berkeley, CA 94704    Tel: 510.981.6998   TDD: 510.981.6903       Fax: 510.981-6960 
E-mail: FCPC@cityofberkeley.info 

 
Fair Campaign Practices Commission 
Open Government Commission 

 
DRAFT MINUTES 

 
October 20, 2022 

 
CONCURRENT SPECIAL MEETING OF THE FAIR CAMPAIGN PRACTICES 

COMMISSION AND THE OPEN GOVERNMENT COMMISSION 
 
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54953(e) and the state declared emergency, this 
meeting was conducted exclusively through teleconference and Zoom videoconference.  

 
Secretary: Samuel Harvey 

 
Members Present:   Jessica Blome, Janis Ching, Pedro Hernandez, Patrick O’Donnell, 

James, Hynes 
 
Also Present:   Samuel Harvey, Staff Secretary 
    
 
 

1. Call to Order 
 
Chair called the meeting to order at 6:06 p.m. 

 
2. Roll Call 
 

Roll call taken. 
 
3. Public Comment 

 
One speaker. 

 
4. Approval of Minutes: 

a. September 8, 2022 FCPC-OGC Concurrent Special Meeting 

 
a. Public comment: none. 
b. Commission discussion and action. 

 
Motion to approve minutes (M/S/C: Ching/O’Donnell; Ayes: Ching, Hernandez, 
O’Donnell, Hynes; Noes: none; Abstain: Blome; Absent: Bernstein, Tsang.) 
 
 
 

ITEM 4

mailto:FCPC@cityofberkeley.info


 

 
FCPC / OGC Minutes 
October 20, 2022 
Page 2  
 
 

FCPC Agenda 
 

5. Reports 
 

a. Report from Chair 
b. Report from Staff 

 
6. Report from officeholder accounts subcommittee 
 

a. Public comment: none. 
b. Commission discussion and action. 

 
Motion to adopt subcommittee’s recommended BERA amendment to regulate 
officeholder accounts  with Secretary’s edits and directing subcommittee, working with 
Secretary, to finalize report to Council (M/S/C: Blome/Ching; Ayes: Blome, Ching, 
Hernandez, O’Donnell, Hynes; Noes: none; Abstain: none; Absent: Bernstein, Tsang.) 
 
7. City Council referral – Review contribution limits under BMC § 2.12.415 

 
a. Public comment: One speaker. 
b. Commission discussion and action 

 
Motion to create a subcommittee of Commissioners Blome, Ching and Hernandez to 
review issue of raising contribution limits, including looking at the effect on public 
financings (M/S/C: O’Donnell/Blome; Ayes: Blome, Ching, Hernandez, O’Donnell, 
Hynes; Noes: none; Abstain: none; Absent: Bernstein, Tsang.) 
 

OGC Agenda 
 
8. Reports 

 
a. Report from Chair. 
b. Report from Staff. 

 
9. Adjournment 
 
Motion to adjourn. (M/S/C: O’Donnell/Ching; Ayes: Blome, Ching, Hernandez, 
O’Donnell, Hynes; Noes: none; Abstain: none; Absent: Bernstein, Tsang.) 
 
The meeting adjourned at 7:47 p.m. 

ITEM 4



 

 
Fair Campaign Practices Commission 

 
Date:    November 10, 2022 
 
To:   Fair Campaign Practices Commission  
 
From:   Samuel Harvey, Secretary 
 
Subject: Complaint alleging violation of BERA by Elgstrand for Rent 

Board 2022 
 
On October 26, 2022, Commission staff received the attached complaint alleging that the 
campaign committee Stefan Elgstrand for Rent Board 2022 (“Committee”) failed to 
include the required disclaimer information identifying the Committee’s major funding 
source(s) in a number of campaign communications including a mailer, flyers and 
website.  The complaint also alleges that one or more of these campaign communications 
contains inaccurate information about endorsements received by two of the candidate’s 
opponents. 
 
Section 2.12.335 of the Berkeley Election Reform Act (“BERA”) (BMC Chapter 2.12) 
provides that campaign communications supporting a candidate must include the name of 
the committee and the phrase “Major Funding Provided By” followed by the name of the 
contributor, the city of domicile, and the total cumulative sum of contributions by each of 
the top four contributors over $250 to the committee within six months of the expenditure. 
“Contributor” for this purpose includes lenders.  (BMC § 2.12.335.A.) 
 
BERA requires the “Major Funding Provided By” disclaimer for the following types of 
communications: 
 

1. Mailer, flyers and pamphlets of one thousand or more 

2. Newspaper, magazine and Internet advertisements 

3. E-mails and telephone calls of one thousand or more  

 
(BMC § 2.12.335.B.) 
 
FCPC Regulation R2.12.335, which interprets the above provision of BERA, 
provides, in relevant part: 
 

The provisions of BMC section 2.12.335 apply to all campaign 
committees, including candidate committees that have received 
contributions or loans over $250 from the candidate.  

 
According to the complaint, the candidate loaned his Committee $7,500.  This amount is 
reflected in the Committee’s campaign filings. The complaint asserts that, as a result, the 

ITEM 6



November 10, 2022 
Page 2   Re: Elgstrand 
 

 

 

candidate should have been listed on these campaign communications using a “Major 
Funding Provided By” disclaimer. 
 
Staff will need to investigate further to determine whether the committee was required to 
include a “Major funding provided by Stefan Elgstrand” disclaimer on any of its 
communications.  Staff will need to perform a thorough review of the committee’s financial 
disclosures and review the committee’s campaign communications.   
 
Regarding the allegation that one or more of the committee’s campaign communications 
contains inaccurate information about endorsements received by two of the candidate’s 
opponents, that issue is not covered by BERA and therefore does not fall under the 
FCPC’s purview.  Staff recommends the FCPC dismiss that portion of the complaint at 
this time.  
 
Under the Commission’s Procedures, at this stage, the Commission may (1) direct the 
Secretary to investigate the complaint, to the extent the Secretary has not already done 
so; (2) dismiss the complaint; or (c) find probable cause to believe BERA has been 
violated. (FCPC Procedures Section V.B.2.)   
 
Staff recommends the Commission direct the Secretary to investigate the complaint 
further regarding the alleged failure to provide the proper disclaimer on one or more 
campaign communications and return at a future meeting with a subsequent report.  Staff 
believes, based upon initial review, that the evidence provided in the complaint is 
sufficient such that the complaint should not be dismissed with regards to the disclaimers, 
but is insufficient to support a finding of probable cause of a violation at this stage.   
 
 
Attachments: 
1. Complaint  
 

ITEM 6



Complaint of Noncompliance
Berkeley Election Reform Act (“BERA”)*

Fair Campaign Practices Commission

Full Name:  Erik Hagstrom
Date:  10/26/22
Address:  
E-mail (optional but suggested): _ehagstrom@berkeley.edu___________________
Phone (optional but suggested): ____858-386-8022_____________________
Party or parties alleged to have committed or are about to commit a violation of BERA:
"Stefan Elgstrand" and "Elgstrand for Rent Board 2022. FPPC#1450581"

Clear, concise and accurate statement of the facts that constitute the violation of BERA.
If additional space is needed, you may attach additional pages:

On October 11th, Berkeley Rent Board candidate Stefan Elgstrand filed papers with the City
reporting that he had loaned his own campaign $7,500 (see attached document). This massive
cash infusion has allowed him to blanket the city with expensive campaign literature that, in
addition to misleading voters about its funding source, contains blatantly and factually inaccurate
information about endorsements received by two of Elgstrand's opponents for Rent Stabilization
Board.
Legally, major donors to a campaign must be disclosed on all of the campaign's materials and
advertisements, including the dollar amount of their contribution. However, Elgstrand omits
“Committee Major Funding from Stefan Elgstrand” from all of his campaign literature (see
attached document). This fundamentally misleads voters, who will not be aware that Elgstrand's
campaign is primarily bankrolled by his own personal funds rather than grassroots support.
As of October 25th, Elgstrand’s campaign website also does not list himself as a major funder,
even though he reports to have made the $7,500 loan on October 11th, two weeks prior (see
attached document). Nor do flyers for his candidacy dropped at voters' doors over the weekend
of October 22nd. Moreover, records show his campaign mailed an advertisement on October
13th, after his $7,500 loan (see attached document). In fact, his earlier contribution of $344.31
would have already necessitated such a disclosure.
The mailer and flyers also claim that Elgstrand is the “ONLY candidate endorsed by a majority of
the Berkeley City Council.” However, candidate Soli Alpert is endorsed by Mayor Jesse
Arreguín, Vice Mayor Kate Harrison, and Councilmembers Sophie Hahn, Rigel Robinson, and
Ben Bartlett, five of nine Councilmembers. Candidate Nathan Mizell is endorsed by Mayor Jesse
Arreguín, Vice Mayor Kate Harrison, and Councilmembers Sophie Hahn, Rigel Robinson, Terry
Taplin, and Ben Bartlett, six of nine. As of October 25th, Elgstrand’s website also makes this
false claim.

Documents: Attach any documentation supporting the facts alleged.

Statements that are not based upon personal knowledge should identify the source of
information that gives rise to the complainant’s belief in the truth of such statements.

ITEM 6 
Attachment 1



I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that all
information submitted hereon and in the attachments is true and correct.

Signature Erik Hagstrom Date 10/26/22

*Use this “Complaint of Noncompliance” form to allege a violation of BERA pursuant to Berkeley
Municipal Code Section 2.12.225 and the Procedures of the Fair Campaign Practices Commission.

ITEM 6 
Attachment 1



497 Contribution Report Amounts may be rounded to whole dollars.

AMOUNT
RECEIVED

IF AN INDIVIDUAL,
ENTER OCCUPATION AND EMPLOYER

(IF SELF-EMPLOYED, ENTER NAME OF BUSINESS)

DATE
RECEIVED

497 CONTRIBUTION REPORT

CALIFORNIA
FORM

Date Stamp

FULL NAME, STREET ADDRESS AND ZIP CODE OF CONTRIBUTOR
(IF COMMITTEE, ALSO ENTER I.D. NUMBER)

CONTRIBUTOR
CODE *

For Official Use Only

497
NAME OF FILER

AREA CODE/PHONE NUMBER

STREET ADDRESS

CITY STATE ZIP CODE

I.D. NUMBER (if applicable)

1. Contribution(s) Received

IND
COM
OTH
PTY
SCC

Date of
This Filing 

Report No. 

Amendment
to Report No. 

No. of Pages 

IND
COM
OTH
PTY
SCC

IND
COM
OTH
PTY
SCC

*Contributor Codes

IND – Individual
COM – Recipient Committee (other than PTY or SCC)
OTH – Other (e.g., business entity)
PTY – Political Party
SCC – Small Contributor Committee

(explain below)

Reason for Amendment: 

Check if Loan

%
Provide interest rate

Check if Loan

%
Provide interest rate

Check if Loan

%
Provide interest rate

www.netfile.com

FPPC Form 497 (Feb/2019)
FPPC Advice: advice@fppc.ca.gov (866/275-3772) 

www.fppc.ca.gov

Elgstrand for Rent Board 2022

1450581

Berkeley CA 94704

10/11/2022

1

2

10/11/2022 Stefan Elgstrand
Berkeley, CA  94704 X

Legislative Aide
City of Berkeley

7,500.00

E-Filed
10/11/2022
22:47:44

Filing ID:
205123707

ITEM 6 
Attachment 1



Form 497 Contribution Report
Additional Comments

NAME OF FILER

CALIFORNIA
FORM 497

Page of

I.D. NUMBER

ADDITIONAL COMMENTS

www.netfile.com

2 2

Elgstrand for Rent Board 2022 1450581

Loan contribution from candidate

ITEM 6 
Attachment 1



Mass Mailings Index

California Federation of Teachers COPE

Mailing Number Description Date Mailed Pieces

1 Ka'Dijah Brown, Mike Chang, and Jennifer Shanoski 
for Berkeley School Board

10/3/2022 1

Committee for an Affordable and Resilient Berkeley-Yes on Measure L

Mailing Number Description Date Mailed Pieces

1 Berkeley we've got work to do! 9/30/2022 1

Elgstrand, Stefan

Mailing Number Description Date Mailed Pieces

1 Stefan for Rent Board 10/13/2022 1

Harrison, Kate

Mailing Number Description Date Mailed Pieces

1 The Real Deal 9/30/2022 1

2 Housing as a Human Right 10/11/2022 1

Mass mailings are on file in the Office of the City Clerk, 2180 Milvia Street.  
 
The mass mailings index is a comprehensive listing of these mailings, including date mailed and a 
brief description of the mailing. 

Tuesday, October 18, 2022 Page 1 of 3

ITEM 6 
Attachment 1



Humbert, Mark

Mailing Number Description Date Mailed Pieces

1 Mailer #1 for Humbert D8 9/22/2022 1

2 Second Mailer for Humbert for Council Campaign 9/29/2022 1

3 Third campaign mailer 10/7/2022 1

4 Mailer #4 for Humbert D8 10/17/2022 1

Kesarwani, Rashi

Mailing Number Description Date Mailed Pieces

1 Mailer #1 Re-Elect Rashi 10/5/2022 1

2 Kesarwani 2022 Mailer #2 10/11/2022 1

3 Rashi 2022 Mailer #3 10/14/2022 1

4 Rashi 2022 Mailer #4 10/18/2022 1

Making Housing Available in Berkeley - Yes on M

Mailing Number Description Date Mailed Pieces

1 Mailer in support of Measure M. Shared with Re-Elect 
Harrison.

10/11/2022 1

Mendonca, Mari

Mailing Number Description Date Mailed Pieces

1 Mass mailing #1 for Mari Mendonca 10/11/2022 1

Mass mailings are on file in the Office of the City Clerk, 2180 Milvia Street.  
 
The mass mailings index is a comprehensive listing of these mailings, including date mailed and a 
brief description of the mailing. 

Tuesday, October 18, 2022 Page 2 of 3

ITEM 6 
Attachment 1



Mikiten, Elisa

Mailing Number Description Date Mailed Pieces

1 Meet Elisa Brochure 9/27/2022 1

Mass mailings are on file in the Office of the City Clerk, 2180 Milvia Street.  
 
The mass mailings index is a comprehensive listing of these mailings, including date mailed and a 
brief description of the mailing. 

Tuesday, October 18, 2022 Page 3 of 3

ITEM 6 
Attachment 1



ITEM 6 
Attachment 1



ITEM 6 
Attachment 1



ITEM 6 
Attachment 1



 

 

 

 

 

Staff report for Item 7 will be provided as an addendum. 

ITEM 7



ITEM 7 
Attachment 1



ITEM 7 
Attachment 1



ITEM 7 
Attachment 1



 

 
Fair Campaign Practices Commission 

 
Date:    November 10, 2022 
 
To:   Fair Campaign Practices Commission  
 
From:   Samuel Harvey, Secretary 
 
Subject: Staff enforcement referral regarding failure to file copy of mass 

mailings by Berkeleyans for Better Planning No on Measure L 
 
On November 8, 2022, staff became aware of one or more potential mass mailings 
circulated by Berkeleyans for Better Planning No on Measure L (the “Committee”) which 
may have failed to comply with the requirements for filing mass mailings with the City 
under the Berkeley Election Reform Act (“BERA”).  (See Mailing Images, Attachment 1.)   
 
BERA provides that “a copy of every mass mailing in support of or in opposition to a 
candidate or measure shall be sent to the commission.” (BMC § 2.12.325.)  BERA defines 
a “mass mailing” as “two hundred or more identical or nearly identical pieces of mail.”  
(BMC § 2.12.150.) 
 
The Commission’s Regulations require that a committee that has sent a mass mailing 
must file three copies of the mailing with the City Clerk within one day of the mailing.  
(FCPC Regs. R2.12.325.2.)  Each mailing filed with the City Clerk must be accompanied 
by a certification, which must include identifying information for the committee, the date of 
the mailing, and be signed by a committee officer.  (FCPC Regs. R.12.325.2; see Mass 
Mailing Certification Form, Attachment 2.) The City Clerk maintains an index of all mass 
mailings received from campaign committees.  (Mass Mailing Index, Nov. 4, 2022, 
Attachment 3.)   
 
The City Clerk referred this item to the Commission after determining that the Committee 
has not filed any mass mailings with the City.  
 
At this point, staff have not confirmed that the Committee failed to meet any obligations 
under BERA.  Staff will need to review the possible mass mailings and then determine 
what, if any, filing obligations were triggered by the mailings.   
 
Staff recommends the Commission direct the Secretary to investigate this matter and 
return at a future meeting with a subsequent report.   
 
 
Attachments: 

1. Mailings Images  
2. Mass Mailing Certification Form 
3. Mass Mailing Index 

ITEM 8



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ITEM 8 
Attachment 1



 MASS MAILINGS - FCPC REGULATIONS AND CERTIFICATION 

R2.12.325.1 Mass Mailings; Filing   

(a) A mass mailing means two hundred or more identical or nearly identical pieces of mail, but does not include a

form letter or other mail which is sent in response to a request, letter or other inquiry as defined in BMC 

Section 2.12.150 that has been sent within a calendar month.   

(b) Any committee, candidate, officeholder, individual or organization who

(1) Has local filing requirements pursuant to the BERA, as it may be amended from time to time, and

(2) Makes expenditures supporting or opposing one or more candidates or ballot measures,

shall file three copies of each mass mailing paid for by expenditures reported therein.

R2.12.325.2 Filing of Mass Mailings - Method of Filing 

Three copies of all mailings as defined in BMC Section 2.12.150 shall be filed with the City Clerk’s Office no 
later than one day of the date the mass mailing was first placed in the U.S. mail. Filing shall be made by hand-
delivery to the City Clerk’s Office no later than one day after the mailing or by depositing three originals 
addressed to the City Clerk's Office in the U.S. mail on the same day as the first pieces are deposited in the U.S. 

mail.   

If neither of the above conditions can be met, the three copies of the mass mailing and the certification 

must be sent by guaranteed overnight delivery to comply with the requirement that they be filed with 

the City Clerk’s Office no later than one day after the date the mass mailing was first placed in the U.S. 

mail. 

Mass mailings may be filed with the City Clerk prior to the date of the actual mailing.  

Each mass mailing required to be filed with the City Clerk pursuant to BMC § 2.12.325 shall be accompanied by 

a certification of the date the mass mailing was (or will be) deposited in the U.S. mail.  The certification shall 

include the following information:  

(a) The name of the candidate, committee, officeholder, individual or organization with local filing requirements

under the BERA responsible for the mass mailing.

(b) The campaign filing identification number, if any.

(c) The date that the mass mailing was (or will be) deposited in the U.S. mail.

(d) The signature of the candidate, committee, officeholder, individual or organization with local filing

requirements under the BERA responsible for the mass mailing.  Where a committee or organization is

responsible for the filing, the certification shall be signed by the committee or organization treasurer.

The certification may be hand-or type-written by the responsible candidate, committee, officeholder, individual or 

organization with local filing obligations under the BERA either directly on the mass mailing filed with the City 

Clerk’s Office, or on a separate piece of paper if the piece of paper is attached to the mass mailing by staple.  

The certification shall be in a form substantially similar to the following:   

(complete and submit certificate below)  

 MASS MAILING CERTIFICATION 

I, , hereby certify under penalty of 

perjury under the laws of the State of California that 200 or more copies of the document entitled or described as 

follows:  

were (or will be) mailed on  

Filing ID Number:  

Signed:          Date:  

The filing of a mass mailing in accordance with this regulation shall satisfy the requirement in Berkeley 

Municipal Code Section 2.12.325 that all mass mailings be sent to the Commission.  

ITEM 8 
Attachment 2



Mass Mailings Index

Alpert, Soli

Mailing Number Description Date Mailed Pieces

1 Right to Housing Slate/Measure M Mailer 10/26/2022 1

2 Right to Housing Slate Mailer 10/26/2022 1

3 Joint Right to Housing Slate + Kate Harrsion Mailer 10/31/2022 1

Berkeley Federation of Teachers COPE

Mailing Number Description Date Mailed Pieces

1 Brown, Chang, Shanoski postcard 10/31/2022 1

2 Brown, Chang, Shanoski mailer 10/28/2022 1

California Federation of Teachers COPE

Mailing Number Description Date Mailed Pieces

1 Ka'Dijah Brown, Mike Chang, and Jennifer Shanoski 
for Berkeley School Board

10/3/2022 1

Mass mailings are on file in the Office of the City Clerk, 2180 Milvia Street.  
 
The mass mailings index is a comprehensive listing of these mailings, including date mailed and a 
brief description of the mailing. 

Friday, November 4, 2022 Page 1 of 6

ITEM 8 
Attachment 3



Committee for an Affordable and Resilient Berkeley-Yes on Measure L

Mailing Number Description Date Mailed Pieces

1 Berkeley we've got work to do! 9/30/2022 1

2 Safe Evacuation routes - Measure L 10/20/2022 1

3 Affordable Housing - Measure L 10/20/2022 1

4 2 Ways to Say Yes to More Affordable Housing 10/26/2022 1

5 Before you make a decision on Measure L 10/28/2022 1

6 But this is Berkeley - We Can Do This - Yes on L 11/2/2022 1

Elgstrand, Stefan

Mailing Number Description Date Mailed Pieces

1 Stefan for Rent Board 10/13/2022 1

Harrison, Kate

Mailing Number Description Date Mailed Pieces

1 The Real Deal 9/30/2022 1

2 Housing as a Human Right 10/11/2022 1

3 Progressive Values 10/31/2022 1

Mass mailings are on file in the Office of the City Clerk, 2180 Milvia Street.  
 
The mass mailings index is a comprehensive listing of these mailings, including date mailed and a 
brief description of the mailing. 

Friday, November 4, 2022 Page 2 of 6

ITEM 8 
Attachment 3



Humbert, Mark

Mailing Number Description Date Mailed Pieces

1 Mailer #1 for Humbert D8 9/22/2022 1

2 Second Mailer for Humbert for Council Campaign 9/29/2022 1

3 Third campaign mailer 10/7/2022 1

4 Mailer #4 for Humbert D8 10/17/2022 1

5 Mailer #5 for Humbert D8 10/24/2022 1

6 Mailer #6 for Humbert D8 10/28/2022 1

7 Mailer #7 for Humbert D8 11/2/2022 1

Mass mailings are on file in the Office of the City Clerk, 2180 Milvia Street.  
 
The mass mailings index is a comprehensive listing of these mailings, including date mailed and a 
brief description of the mailing. 

Friday, November 4, 2022 Page 3 of 6

ITEM 8 
Attachment 3



Kesarwani, Rashi

Mailing Number Description Date Mailed Pieces

1 Mailer #1 Re-Elect Rashi 10/5/2022 1

2 Kesarwani 2022 Mailer #2 10/11/2022 1

3 Rashi 2022 Mailer #3 10/14/2022 1

4 Rashi 2022 Mailer #4 10/18/2022 1

5 Rashi 2022 Mailer #5 10/21/2022 1

6 Rashi 2022 Mailer #6 10/25/2022 1

7 Rashi 2022 Mailer #7 10/28/2022 1

8 Rashi 2022 GoTV Postcard 10/31/2022 1

9 Rashi 2022 Mailer #8 11/1/2022 1

Lee, Reichi

Mailing Number Description Date Mailed Pieces

1 Campaign Mailer 10/31/2022 1

2 Campaign Mailer 11/2/2022 1

Mass mailings are on file in the Office of the City Clerk, 2180 Milvia Street.  
 
The mass mailings index is a comprehensive listing of these mailings, including date mailed and a 
brief description of the mailing. 

Friday, November 4, 2022 Page 4 of 6

ITEM 8 
Attachment 3



Making Housing Available in Berkeley - Yes on M

Mailing Number Description Date Mailed Pieces

1 Yes on L Affordable Homes. Safe Streets. 10/11/2022 1

2 Mailer in support of Measure M. Shared with Re-Elect 
Harrison.

10/26/2022 1

3 Make Housing a Human Right in Berkeley 10/26/2022 1

Marrero, Vanessa

Mailing Number Description Date Mailed Pieces

1 Right to Housing Slate Mailer 10/26/2022 1

2 Joint Right to Housing Slate +Kate Harrison Mailer 10/31/2022 1

Martinac, Ida

Mailing Number Description Date Mailed Pieces

1 Right to Housing Slate/Measure M Mailer 10/26/2022 1

2 Right to Housing Slate Mailer 10/26/2022 1

3 Joint Right to Housing Slate + Kate Harrison Mailer 10/31/2022 1

Mendonca, Mari

Mailing Number Description Date Mailed Pieces

1 Mass mailing #1 for Mari Mendonca 10/11/2022 1

2 Campaign Mailer #2 11/1/2022 1

Mass mailings are on file in the Office of the City Clerk, 2180 Milvia Street.  
 
The mass mailings index is a comprehensive listing of these mailings, including date mailed and a 
brief description of the mailing. 

Friday, November 4, 2022 Page 5 of 6

ITEM 8 
Attachment 3



Mikiten, Elisa

Mailing Number Description Date Mailed Pieces

1 Meet Elisa Brochure 9/27/2022 1

2 Elect Elisa Mikiten Brochure 9/28/2022 1

3 Elect Elisa Mikiten Brochure 10/10/2022 1

Mizell, Nathan

Mailing Number Description Date Mailed Pieces

1 Right to Housing Slate Mailer 10/26/2022 1

2 Right to Housing Slate Mailer 10/26/2022 1

3 Joint Right to Housing Slate + Kate Harrison Mailer 10/31/2022 1

Mosaed, Negeene

Mailing Number Description Date Mailed Pieces

1 Right to Housing Slate/Measure M Mailer 10/26/2022 1

2 Right to Housing Slate Mailer 10/26/2022 1

3 Joint Right to Housing Slate + Kate Harrison Mailer 10/31/2022 1

Robinson, Rigel

Mailing Number Description Date Mailed Pieces

1 District 7 Mailer 10/31/2022 1

Mass mailings are on file in the Office of the City Clerk, 2180 Milvia Street.  
 
The mass mailings index is a comprehensive listing of these mailings, including date mailed and a 
brief description of the mailing. 

Friday, November 4, 2022 Page 6 of 6

ITEM 8 
Attachment 3



  

 
Open Government Commission 

    
Date:  November 10, 2022 
 
To:  Open Government Commission 
 
From:  Sam Harvey, Secretary  
 
Subject: Complaint and request for action regarding posting of minutes by City 

commissions and use of Live Transcription for public meetings 

 
On October 21, 2022, the Commission Secretary received the attached complaint.  
(Attachment 1, Email from Kelly Hammargren, received October 21, 2022.)  The 
complaint requests action by the Commission on the following two items: 
 

1. City Commission Minutes 
 
The complaint asserts that City commissions are not complying with City policy 
requiring that commission meeting minutes be posted online within 14 days of the 
meeting.  (See Attachment 2, Complainant’s list of overdue minutes.)  The City has 
adopted a policy that City boards and commissions post their minutes online within two 
weeks of each meeting. (See Berkeley Commissioners’ Manual, p. 43, “It is the 
secretary’s responsibility to . . . post draft minutes within two weeks after the 
commission meets.”) 
 

2. Live Transcription 
 
The complaint requests that Live Transcription technology be used and required for all 
City meetings as an “open government” standard in order to improve accessibility.  
 
COMMISSION AUTHORITY 
 
The Commission has the authority to receive complaints under the Open Government 
Ordinance (“OGO”), BMC Section 2.06.190.A.1, which provides in relevant part: 
 

The Open Government Commission shall:  

a) hear complaints by any person concerning alleged non-compliance with this 
Ordinance, the Brown Act, the Public Records Act, or the Lobbyist Registration 

ITEM 11



 

 

November 10, 2022 
Page 2   Re: Hammargren Complaint 

Act, by the City or any of its legislative bodies, elected or appointed officials, 
officers or employees;  

b) consider ways to informally resolve those complaints and make 
recommendations to the Council regarding such complaints;  

c) seek advice from the City Attorney concerning those complaints;  

d) advise the City Council of its opinion, conclusion or recommendation as to any 
complaint . . . 

 
Additionally, the OGO provides that the Commission may 
 

propose additional legislation or procedures that it deems advisable to ensure 
the City’s compliance with this Ordinance, the Brown Act, the Public Records 
Act, and the Lobbyist Registration Act, and advise the City Council as to any 
other action or policy that it deems advisable to enhance open and effective 
government in Berkeley. (BMC § 2.06.190.A.2.) 

 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Neither of the topics in this complaint appear to constitute violations of the OGO, the 
Brown Act, the Public Records Act, or the Lobbyist Registration Act.  However, both 
topics clearly fall under the Commission’s authority under section 2.06.190.A.2 to 
“advise the City Council as to any other action or policy that it deems advisable to 
enhance open and effective government in Berkeley.”   
 
Staff recommends that the Commission review the complaint and consider whether any 
advisory opinions or communications to Council are warranted on these topics.   
 
 
 
Attachments: 

1. Email from Kelly Hammargren, received October 21, 2022  
2. Complainant’s list of overdue minutes. 

ITEM 11



1

Harvey, Samuel

From: kelly hammargren <kellyhammargren@gmail.com>
Sent: Friday, October 21, 2022 1:30 PM
To: FCPC (Fair Campaign Practices Commission)
Cc: All Council; Manager, C; Terrones, Roberto; Castrillon, Richard; Brozyna, Andrew; Katz, Mary-Claire
Subject: Open Government Complaint regarding public meetings

WARNING: This is not a City of Berkeley email. Do not click links or attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is 
safe.  

There is no longer a form for making an open government complaint that I could find in the new city website 
that is not an election (BERA) related complaint. 
 
This complaint is from Kelly Hammargren and I may be contacted by the commission when my complaint is 
scheduled for review through this same email kellyhammargren@gmail.com. 
 
First note that the Open Government Commission recommended and Council accepted and approved that 
commission minutes must be posted within 14 calendar days from the meeting. This is not happening. 
Commissions in increasing numbers are delaying posting minutes until the next meeting. Please take 
appropriate action/notification to City administration to enforce compliance. 
 
Second we have been attending meetings by zoom since the pandemic emergency began March 16, 2020. 
Recently a few of the commissions have been activating the "Live Transcription" "Closed Captioning" option. 
The Live Transcription is an incredible option. It is not 100% accurate depending on the clarity of the diction of 
the speaker, but it is very close and close enough and accurate enough to follow the meeting discussions and 
actions.  
 
The option of turning on Live Transcription is huge for persons with disabilities impacting hearing or 
disabilities in auditory processing. You may have heard the hoopla surrounding John Fetterman candidate for 
U.S. Senate who post stroke has an auditory processing disorder, but can fully process written word, live 
transcription, closed captioning. 
 
We now have this incredible service at our fingertips. My request is that the live transcription option be 
utilized and required for all city meetings as an "open government" standard. As right now persons with 
disabilities are shut out of meetings that do not utilize this option. And, if all meetings are required to be in‐
person that does not solve the problem for persons with auditory disabilities.  
 
This request to treat persons with disabilities as deserving of equitable treatment does not end with taking 
action for Berkeley Boards, Commissions and Committees, accompanying this action please add a letter to 
Governor Newsom, Assembly Representative Wicks and State Senator Nancy Skinner. 
 
This complaint and call for action is cc'd to the Commission on Disability, the Commission on Aging, the Human 
Welfare and Community Action Commission, the Community Health Commission, the City Council and the City 
Manager  
 
thank you for your attention 
kelly hammargren 

ITEM 11 
Attachment 1



2

Berkeley Resident 

ITEM 11 
Attachment 1



1

Harvey, Samuel

From: kelly hammargren <kellyhammargren@gmail.com>
Sent: Saturday, October 22, 2022 11:26 AM
To: FCPC (Fair Campaign Practices Commission); Manager, C
Subject: Boards, Commission, Committees overdue in publishing minutes as of October 21, 2022 5 pm

WARNING: This is not a City of Berkeley email. Do not click links or attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is 
safe.  

The following Boards, Commissions, Committees are overdue in publishing minutes as of October 21, 2022 at 
5 pm. kelly hammargren 
 

Board / Commission / Committee Date of Last Meeting 
4 x 4 Joint Task Force Committee on Housing 9/28/2022 
3 x 3 City Council / Berkeley Housing Authority 9/27/2022 
2 x 2 City Council / BUSD 4/22/2022 
Commission on Disability 9/7/2022 and no minutes 8/3/2022 
Landmarks Preservation Commission  10/6/2022 and no minutes 9/1/2022 
Youth Commission  No minutes for 2/14/2022, 5/9/2022, 

9/12/2022 
 

ITEM 11 
Attachment 2



  

Kate Harrison for City Council 2022 District 4 47,000.00$    1/19/2022

Kesarwani for Berkeley City Council 2022 District 1 47,000.00$    3/24/2022

Mara Kolesas for School Board 2022 School Board 10,606.50$    7/14/2022

Mary-Lee Smith for Berkeley City Council 2022 District 8 10,500.00$    7/21/2022

Shanoski for Berkeley School Board 2022 School Board 20,000.00$    7/27/2022

Re-Elect Jenny Wong for City Auditor 2022 City Auditor 11,880.00$    8/5/2022

Ida Martinac for Rent Board 2022 Rent Board 7,602.00$      8/24/2022

Carole Marasovic for Berkeley Rent Board 2022 Rent Board 8,000.00$      8/29/2022

Negeene Mosaed for Rent Board 2022 Rent Board 8,000.00$      9/1/2022
Soli Alpert for Rent Board 2022 Rent Board 8,000.00$      9/15/2022
Elisa Mikiten for Berkeley City Council 2022 District 1 47,000.00$    9/21/2022
Wendy Saenz Hood for Berkeley Rent Board 2022 Rent Board 8,000.00$      9/30/2022
Mark Humbert for City Council 2022 District 8 47,000.00$    10/4/2022
Mari Mendonca for City Council 2022 District 8 21,072.00$    10/19/2022
Nathan Mizell for Berkeley Rent Board 2022 Rent Board 8,000.00$      10/28/2022
Vanessa Danielle Marrero 4 Rent Board 2022 Rent Board 8,000.00$      10/28/2022
Tamar Michai Freeman for Berkeley City Council 2022 District 1 10,470.00$    10/31/2022
Rigel Robinson for Berkeley City Council 2022 District 7 20,725.38$    11/3/2022
Mike Chang for Berkeley School Board 2022 School Board 15,930.00$    11/4/2022

Committee Office
Amount 

Disbursed

Date 

Certified

PUBLIC FINANCE MATCHING FUNDS

NOVEMBER 8, 2022 GENERAL ELECTION

Berkeley's voter-approved Public Financing Program allows certified candidates for Mayor, City Council, School Board, Rent Stabilization Board, 
and City Auditor seats to receive a 6-to-1 match on qualifying contributions of up to $60 from Berkeley residents  (e.g. for a $50 qualifying 
contribution, a participating candidate receives $300 in public matching funds), to a maximum of $47,000 for City Council candidates $140,000 for 
mayoral candidates, $8,000 for Rent Stabilization Board candidates, and $20,000 for School Board and City Auditor candidates

This document shows the cumulative amounts received by certified Public Finance candidates in the November 8, 2022 general election.  
It is updated weekly.  For more information, visit the Public Financing page or contact the City Clerk department at 
elections@cityofberkeley.info.

Page 1 of 1             Updated: 11/7/2022

https://berkeleyca.gov/your-government/elections/campaign-finance


City Clerk Department 
2180 Milvia Street, Berkeley, CA 94704 

TEL: (510) 981-6900, TDD: (510) 981-6903, FAX: (510) 981-6901 
Office Hours: Monday - Friday, 8 a.m. - 5 p.m., Email: clerk@cityofberkeley.info 

INTRODUCTION 

Under the Berkeley Election Reform Act, all candidates running for local office, ballot 
measure committees, certain general purpose committees, and primarily formed 
committees supporting or opposing candidates and/or measures in the November 8, 
2022 Election are required to disclose information regarding individual contributors who 
give $50 or more.  The Berkeley Election Reform Act requires that the City publish a list 
of all persons contributing $50 or more to any candidate or committee in that election 
and the amounts of the contributions reported through the October 22, 2022. 

The list includes contributions from the beginning of the 2022 election cycle through 
October 22, 2022, which were disclosed on campaign statements received by the City 
Clerk Department. Copies of the campaign statements including contributions and 
expenditures are posted on the City of Berkeley's website at the Public Access Portal 
(https://www.netfile.com/agency/brk/) and may be viewed at the City Clerk Department, 
2180 Milvia Street, Berkeley.  

In 2016, Berkeley voters adopted the Berkeley Fair Elections Act of 2016.  This ballot 
measure created a voluntary program providing public matching funds for candidates 
running for the office of Mayor, City Council, Rent Stabilization Board, School Board 
Director, and Auditor.  Participating candidates are eligible to receive a 6-to-1 match on 
qualifying contributions of up to $60 (e.g., for a $60 qualifying contribution, a 
participating candidate receives $360 in public matching funds). Candidates 
participating in the Public Finance program are identified by “PF” next to the committee 
name.  Not all contributions are eligible for matching funds. 

The list of contributions is available in hard copy at the following locations in Berkeley 
and online at https://berkeleyca.gov/your-government/elections/campaign-finance 

City Clerk Department, 2180 Milvia Street 
Main Branch Library, 2090 Kittredge Street 
Claremont Branch Library, 2940 Benvenue Avenue 
North Branch Library, 1170 The Alameda 
Tarea Hall Pittman South Branch Library, 1901 Russell Street 
West Branch Library, 1125 University Avenue 
Judge Henry Ramsey Jr. South Berkeley Senior Center, 2939 Ellis Street 
North Berkeley Senior Center, 1901 Hearst Avenue 
James Kenney Recreation Center, 1720 8th Street 

mailto:clerk@cityofberkeley.info
https://berkeleyca.gov/your-government/elections/campaign-finance


List of Campaign Contributions of $50 or more. Information compiled through October 22, 2022, the closing date of the 
final pre-election report. (BMC Section 2.12.065) 
 

 
Publish Date: November 4, 2022                                                                                                                               P a g e  | 1 

City Auditor 

Re-Elect Jenny Wong for City Auditor 2022 
  
Name of Contributor Amount 
Allan, Stephanie $60.00  
Anderson, Rachel $60.00  
Andrew, Todd $60.00  
Ariza, Ramon $60.00  
Bloom, Wendy $60.00  
Braufman, Arthur $50.00  
Campbell, Cathryn $60.00  
Cannon, Christy $60.00  
Chan, Allen $60.00  
Chang, James $60.00  
Chapman, Karen $60.00  
Chen, Alice $60.00  
Cheong, Xenix $60.00  
Chick, Laura $60.00  
Conrad, Fred $60.00  
Cooper, David $60.00  
Cox, Marjorie $60.00  
Dixon, Bob $60.00  
Droste, Lori $60.00  
Ellis, Jane $60.00  
Friedman, Ednah Beth  $60.00  
Gerstein, Beth $60.00  
Ghosh, Barnali $60.00  
Goldstein, Barbara $60.00  
Goldstein, Zachary $60.00  
Gould, Harvey $60.00  
Hall, Bonnie $60.00  
Hamilton, Jill $60.00  
Hammond, Jacqueline $60.00  
Hammond, Paul $60.00  
Hancock, Lori $50.00  
Hanley, Kathleen $60.00  
Hogan, Annmarie $60.00  
Holcomb, Julie $60.00  
Hude, Charlotte von der $60.00  
Humbert, Mark $60.00  
Kaswan, Alice $60.00  
Khaund, Cherise $50.00  
Koch, Robert $60.00  
Krieger, Fred $60.00  
Kurzweil, Jack $60.00  
Lawrence, Michele $60.00  

Lee, Reichi $60.00  
Levine, David $60.00  
Lu, Kong $60.00  
MacDonald, Ruby $60.00  
Malinis, Arabelle $60.00  
Mausner, Jessica $60.00  
McDougall, Jennifer $60.00  
Metz, Rachel $60.00  
Mihm, Chris $60.00  
Mirhadi, Nooshan $60.00  
Mountain, Kate $60.00  
Pakravan, Rudabeh $60.00  
Roselyn, Hsueh $60.00  
Schlosberg, Carl $60.00  
Schlosberg, Daniel $60.00  
Schlosberg, Judith $60.00  
Scott, Lyn $60.00  
Shanoski, Jennifer $60.00  
Sheridan, Bhima $60.00  
Skinner, Nancy $60.00  
Smith, Margot $60.00  
Snitow, Alan $60.00  
Tai, Yunny $60.00  
Tanner, Tamara $60.00  
Tregub, Igor $60.00  
Trujillo, Rafael $60.00  
Varnhagen, Liz $60.00  
Vinnedge, Brook $60.00  
Vong, Lacy $60.00  
Wade, Courtney $60.00  
Wehling, Jeff $60.00  
Weinberg, Joanna $60.00  
Wenk, Jenny $60.00  
White, Lonnie $60.00  
Windchy, Elizabeth $60.00  
Wong, Jenny $200.00  
Wong, Kelly $60.00  
Wozniak, Gordon $60.00  
Yep, Nancy $60.00  
Yep, Ray $60.00  

 

  



List of Campaign Contributions of $50 or more. Information compiled through October 22, 2022, the closing date of the 
final pre-election report. (BMC Section 2.12.065) 
 

 
Publish Date: November 4, 2022                                                                                                                               P a g e  | 2 

City Council, District 1 

Mikiten for Council 2022  
  
Name of Contributor Amount 
Aguirre, Sylvia $60.00  
Allen, Philip $60.00  
Altschuler, Andrea $60.00  
Andrae, Robin $60.00  
Arnold, Wolfram $60.00  
Ashe, Marice $60.00  
Baldwin, Aimee $60.00  
Barrow, Lynn $60.00  
Baylie, Joan $59.00  
Beauchamp, Susan $60.00  
Belcher, Martha $60.00  
Berges, Marian $60.00  
Berman, Adam $60.00  
Bjerkholt, Eric $60.00  
Blake, David Alexander $60.00  
Borgstrom, Daniel $60.00  
Bouvet, Sean $60.00  
Braden, Barry $60.00  
Brandon, David $60.00  
Brechin, Gray $50.00  
Brewster, Cheryl $60.00  
Brooks, George $60.00  
Browning, Virginia $60.00  
Bruce, Lisa $60.00  
Bruns, Rhodes $60.00  
Buixade Farre, Albert $60.00  
Caesara, Lynda $60.00  
Calciolari, Daniela $60.00  
Carelton, Nancy $60.00  
Casal, Santiago $60.00  
Casal, Toni $60.00  
Casalaina, Vincent $60.00  
Chang, Michael $60.00  
Chiang, Elizabeth $60.00  
Chin, Wyman $60.00  
Chuck, Paul $60.00  
Clarance, Bilal $60.00  
Clarke, Carol $50.00  
Cliff, Brian $60.00  
Coffey, Annette $60.00  
Cole, Janet $60.00  
Coleman, Janet $60.00  
Corman, Anthony $60.00  
Cox, Paul $60.00  

Cranmer, Linda Jean $60.00  
Cynamon, Barry $60.00  
Dabrusin, Karen $60.00  
Dahl, Gary $60.00  
DeDiemar, Donna $60.00  
Diehm, Erin $60.00  
Dinneen, Molly $60.00  
Dixon, Lindsay $60.00  
Donovan, Frances $60.00  
Dorman, Rebecca $60.00  
Dorman, Samuel $60.00  
Dow, Valerie $60.00  
Engel, Patricia Maud  $60.00  
Ewell, John $60.00  
Ewell, Miranda $60.00  
Ewell, Peter $60.00  
Feldbaum, Mia $60.00  
Fisher, Barbara $60.00  
Foote, Abbot $60.00  
Fox, Catherine $60.00  
Fox, Natalie $60.00  
Franger, Carol $60.00  
Friedman, Karen $60.00  
Gallaher-Brown, Linda $60.00  
Garcia Moreno, Laura $60.00  
Gatterman, Gary $50.00  
Gatterman, Nayer $50.00  
Gendler, Janet $60.00  
Gilbert, Chris $60.00  
Gilmartin, Steven $60.00  
Goldberg, Arthur $60.00  
Goldberg, Howard $50.00  
Goldstein, Karl $60.00  
Goldstein, Susan $60.00  
Goodman, Margaret $60.00  
Gordis, Ilyse $60.00  
Greenberg, Steven $60.00  
Grossman, Rhonda $60.00  
Hahn, Sophie $60.00  
Haines, Shauna $60.00  
Hall, Emily $60.00  
Hamilton, Christopher $60.00  
Hammond, Jacqueline $60.00  
Hammond, Paul $60.00  
Harper, Kate $60.00  
Harrington, Charlene $60.00  
Hart, James $60.00  
Hicks, Mary Lawrence  $60.00  
Himmel, Sheila $60.00  
Holan, Jerri $60.00  
Holbrook, Darlene $60.00  



List of Campaign Contributions of $50 or more. Information compiled through October 22, 2022, the closing date of the 
final pre-election report. (BMC Section 2.12.065) 
 

 
Publish Date: November 4, 2022                                                                                                                               P a g e  | 3 

Holbrook, Susan $60.00  
Hull, George $60.00  
Hyde Wang, Candace $60.00  
Jackson, Stephen $60.00  
James, Kevin $60.00  
Johnson, Andrew $60.00  
Jordan, Sheila $60.00  
Kalfus, Frances $60.00  
Kano, Betty $60.00  
Kaplan, Jeffrey $60.00  
Kates, Nancy $60.00  
Katz, Michael $60.00  
Kenmore, Sean $60.00  
Kenmotsu, Junko $60.00  
Kessler, Matthew $60.00  
Kimball, Seth $60.00  
King, Brian $60.00  
King, Katherine $60.00  
Klempner, Erica $60.00  
Klion, Emily $60.00  
Kody, June Kori $60.00  
Korbel, Susan $60.00  
Korner, Gerda $60.00  
Kramer, Ellen $60.00  
Kroll, Christopher $60.00  
Lai, Mary $60.00  
Lai, Nick $60.00  
Lamoureaux, Waltraud $60.00  
Law, Mary $60.00  
Leimkuhler, Kristin $60.00  
LePaule, Michaline $60.00  
Leverett, Sarah $60.00  
Littlepage, Cecelia $60.00  
Lopez, Bernardo $60.00  
Magnani, Laura $60.00  
Malmuth, Ezra $60.00  
Malmuth, Jeff $60.00  
Marcus, David $60.00  
Marsh, Patti $60.00  
Marsh, Robert $60.00  
Marszalek, Bernard $60.00  
Matthews, Deborah $60.00  
May, Susannah $60.00  
McCarthy, Elizabeth $60.00  
McGoldrick, Mark $60.00  
McGrath, James $60.00  
McKee, Dia $60.00  
McKinne, Jane $60.00  
McMillan, Carolyn $60.00  
McMillan, Suzanne $60.00  
McNamara, Julie $60.00  

McNiven, Carolyn $60.00  
Mercier, Julien $60.00  
Mester, Toni $60.00  
Metzger, Ann $60.00  
Metzger, Dean $60.00  
Mikiten, Eli $60.00  
Mikiten, Elisa $250.00  
Miller, Anne Marie $60.00  
Monheit, Juliette $60.00  
Most, Stephen $60.00  
Mui, Peter $60.00  
Mullins, James $59.00  
Murphy, Tim $60.00  
Neese, Richard $60.00  
Nielsen, Ruth $60.00  
Offel, Jim $60.00  
Okano, Jennifer $60.00  
Orman, Larry $60.00  
Ormsby, Larry $60.00  
Ouellette, Joshua $60.00  
Oyama, Phyllis $60.00  
Palo, Susan $60.00  
Papermaster, Cynthia $60.00  
Parsons, Lauren $60.00  
Pisani McCarthy, Julieta $60.00  
Pritt, Margaret $60.00  
Radel, Peggy $60.00  
Reading, Michael $60.00  
Recke, Helga $60.00  
Reich, Stephen $60.00  
Reilly, Thomas $60.00  
Rice, David $60.00  
Riess, Christopher $60.00  
Rigg, Margaret $60.00  
Rocklin, Shana $60.00  
Rockmill, Beth $60.00  
Rodriguez, Juan $60.00  
Rose, Mary $60.00  
Rose, Mitchell $60.00  
Rosenblum, Richard $60.00  
Rothman, Marni $60.00  
Rydlander, Barbara $60.00  
Sanchez, Liza $60.00  
Santa-Cruz, Reynaldo $60.00  
Sawyer, Jack $60.00  
Saxe, Anthony $60.00  
Schneiderman, Mark $60.00  
Schulman, Marianne $60.00  
Schuman, Jeanne $60.00  
Schwarz, Emmanuelle $60.00  
Schwarz, Jean-Marc $60.00  



List of Campaign Contributions of $50 or more. Information compiled through October 22, 2022, the closing date of the 
final pre-election report. (BMC Section 2.12.065) 
 

 
Publish Date: November 4, 2022                                                                                                                               P a g e  | 4 

Scott, Madeleine $60.00  
Seagall, Andrea $60.00  
Searle, Julie $60.00  
Shaw, Frances $60.00  
Sheen, Catrina $60.00  
Shirchenko, Dmitriy $60.00  
Shiver, David $60.00  
Siegal, Meryl $60.00  
Sigman, Benjamin $60.00  
Silvera, Gordon $60.00  
Simons, Marilyn $60.00  
Sloan, Sara $60.00  
Smith, Anne $60.00  
Smith, Jay $60.00  
Smith, Margot $60.00  
Smith, Matthew $60.00  
Snyder, Daniel $60.00  
Socholitzky, David $60.00  
Sommer, Vicki $60.00  
Starr, Benjamin $60.00  
Stevens, Lynne $60.00  
Stuart, Todd $50.00  
Sultan, Candace $50.00  
Sweetser, Eve $60.00  
Torcoletti, Nina $60.00  
Tormey, Margaret $60.00  
Trachtenberg, David $60.00  
Triest, Katherine $60.00  
Tuden, Rebecca $60.00  
Valas, Claudia $60.00  
Valas, Leslie $60.00  
Varnhagen, Liz $60.00  
Viles, Larry $60.00  
Virgili, Justin $60.00  
Voinot, Andrea $60.00  
Wadlund, Matthew $60.00  
Weil, Carolyn $60.00  
Weiner, Merle $60.00  
Wesig, Timothy $60.00  
Widess, Paul $60.00  
Wieder, Mark $60.00  
Wilk, Jeffrey $60.00  
Willmann, Jennifer $60.00  
Winch, Jennifer $60.00  
Witt, Chris $60.00  
Wolf-Prusan, Peretz $60.00  
Wong, Liane $60.00  
Woodcock, Charlene $60.00  
Woodworth, Carla $60.00  
Wrenn, Rob $60.00  
Wulf, Linda $60.00  

Zohar, Hagar $60.00  
 

Tamar Michai Freeman for Berkeley City Council 
District 1 2022 
  
Name of Contributor Amount 
Anderson, Maxwell $60.00  
Atkinson, Linda $60.00  
Auerbach, Elana $60.00  
Biggs, Ralph $60.00  
Campbell, Sharon $100.00  
Cheema, Satinder  $60.00  
Huchting, Catherine $60.00  
Illidge, Valentine $60.00  
Keas,Emilie M $60.00  
McFaddan, James $60.00  
Mui, Peter $60.00  
Okelberry, Isabella $60.00  
Olivenbaun, Linda $60.00  
Press, Bill $60.00  
Rosenkrantz, Louise $60.00  
Saginor, Kitt $60.00  
Schildt, Christine $60.00  
Smith, Mary-Lee $60.00  
Turitz, Eugene $60.00  
Wagele, Nicholas $60.00  
Wilkinson, Tony $60.00  

 

Kesarwani for Berkeley City Council 2022 
  
Name of Contributor Amount 
Abrams, Denny $60.00  
Aguilar-Canabal, Diego $60.00  
Akino, Yo $60.00  
Allan, Stephanie $60.00  
Almeida, Mariana $60.00  
Alper, Ty $60.00  
Amin, Krishan $60.00  
Amin, Shalene $60.00  
Andrew, Todd $60.00  
Arkin, David $60.00  
Arreguin, Jesse $60.00  
Augst, Caryn $60.00  
Aurilio, Sabina $60.00  
Ayers, Bert $60.00  
Babitt, Laura $60.00  
Bachrach, Jonathan $60.00  
Baker, Jeffrey $60.00  
Balazs Jacard, Tania $60.00  
Ballinger, Chris $60.00  



List of Campaign Contributions of $50 or more. Information compiled through October 22, 2022, the closing date of the 
final pre-election report. (BMC Section 2.12.065) 
 

 
Publish Date: November 4, 2022                                                                                                                               P a g e  | 5 

Balter-Newell, Judi $60.00  
Barry, Nicholas $60.00  
Bates, Tom $60.00  
Batista, Elisa $60.00  
Bauer, Aaron $60.00  
Beahrs, Carolyn $60.00  
Beahrs, Richard $60.00  
Bellomo, Anna $60.00  
Belohlav, Kate $60.00  
Berman, Adam $60.00  
Bernet, Ross $60.00  
Birnbach, Kerry $60.00  
Bishop, Lee $60.00  
Bodine, Eloise $60.00  
Boer, Tom $60.00  
Bottrell, Melissa $60.00  
Boutelle, Alexander $60.00  
Bowen, Karen $60.00  
Bowen-Gerstain, Danielle $60.00  
Braden, Barry $60.00  
Brighton, James $60.00  
Brooks, Travis $60.00  
Brown, Alexander $60.00  
Brown, Leif $60.00  
Bruno, Jeff $60.00  
Bush, Nicki $60.00  
Buswell-Charkow, Josh $60.00  
Buxton, Brenda $60.00  
Cameron, Jon Woo $60.00  
Capitelli, Laurie $60.00  
Capitelli, Marilyn $60.00  
Capitelli, Sarah $60.00  
Caskey, Julie $60.00  
Chapple, Karen $60.00  
Chatterjee, Anirvan $60.00  
Cheyette, Catherine $60.00  
Cheyette, Oren $60.00  
Chisholm, Graham $60.00  
Clarke, Michael $60.00  
Clarke, Teresa $60.00  
Collins, Natasha $60.00  
Constantine, Sachu $60.00  
Coombs, Andrew $60.00  
Crandal, Kathleen $60.00  
Cunha, Jack $60.00  
Currier, Hayley $60.00  
Cutler, Kim-Mai $60.00  
Daniels, Joshua $60.00  
Dasgupta, Shamik $60.00  
Day, James $60.00  
Deleanu, Naor $60.00  

Dhesi, Nritkaar $60.00  
Dietz, Miranda $60.00  
DiVerdi, Rachel $60.00  
DiVerdi, Stephen $60.00  
Dixon, Robert $60.00  
Doran, Andrew $60.00  
Dorf, Carol $60.00  
Droste, Lora $60.00  
Duffy, Yes $60.00  
Dutta, Devi $60.00  
Echols, Elizabeth $60.00  
Edwards, Delores Nochi  $60.00  
Eisen, Victoria $60.00  
Emmerich, Anklam $60.00  
Erbe, Jacqueline $60.00  
Eversole, Benjamin $60.00  
Factor, Rachel $60.00  
Fain, Colleen $60.00  
Fain, Sara $60.00  
Falcioni, Marco $60.00  
Farmer, Casey $60.00  
Fike, Barry $60.00  
Fisher, Alida $60.00  
Frank, Tim $60.00  
Franklin, Vera $60.00  
Freed, Rebecca $60.00  
Gattu, Naveen $60.00  
Geis, Ken $60.00  
Gerhardstein, Benjamin $60.00  
Gerstein, Beth $60.00  
Ghiya, Dinesh $60.00  
Ghosh, Barnali $60.00  
Gibson, Monica Barra $60.00  
Gilbert, Aviva $60.00  
Godar, Andrew $60.00  
Gold, Norman $60.00  
Goldstein, Neil $60.00  
Gordon, Diana $60.00  
Gordon, Theodore $60.00  
Gould, Benjamin $60.00  
Gould, Harvey $60.00  
Gray, Carrie $60.00  
Gray, Neil $60.00  
Gray, Pam $60.00  
Gray, Tim $60.00  
Grondin, Antoine $60.00  
Guide, Michele $60.00  
Gulaya, Krishna $60.00  
Gupta, Mridula $60.00  
Gupta, Neeraj $60.00  
Gupta, Pawan $60.00  



List of Campaign Contributions of $50 or more. Information compiled through October 22, 2022, the closing date of the 
final pre-election report. (BMC Section 2.12.065) 
 

 
Publish Date: November 4, 2022                                                                                                                               P a g e  | 6 

Gupta, Radheshyam $60.00  
Gupta, Rohit $60.00  
Gupta, Sameer $60.00  
Haile, Jeremy $60.00  
Hancock, Loni $60.00  
Hanson, Sarah $60.00  
Harless, Krista $60.00  
Hauser, Savlan $60.00  
Hedlund, Marc $60.00  
Herrmann, Mary $60.00  
Highton, Ben $60.00  
Hobson, Jeff $60.00  
Holcomb, Julie $60.00  
Holloway, Jill $60.00  
Hood, Wendy $60.00  
Humbert, Mark Charles $60.00  
Hyatt, Michael $50.00  
Hyun, Christopher $60.00  
Ismail, Salwa $50.00  
Issel, Shirley $60.00  
Jalil, Andrew $60.00  
Jawalikar, Prashant $60.00  
Jersey, Todd $60.00  
Johnson, Eric $60.00  
Kahn, Charles $60.00  
Kahn, Laura $60.00  
Karian, Celia $60.00  
Kawczynska, Claudia $60.00  
Kenmore, Sean $60.00  
Kennedy, Patrick $60.00  
Kennedy, Sean $60.00  
Kesarwani, Hari $60.00  
Kesarwani, Manoj $60.00  
Kesarwani, Meera $60.00  
Kesarwani, Rashi $250.00  
Kinsley, Kody $60.00  
Kleiner, Heidi $60.00  
Knepper, Valerie $60.00  
Kosinski, Andrew $60.00  
Kruckel, Mary Kim  $60.00  
Kumar, Punam $60.00  
Kumar, Sunil $60.00  
Kurfeld, Alison $60.00  
Ladd, Watson $60.00  
Landau, Nathan $60.00  
Lasagna, Linda $60.00  
Lau, Bing $60.00  
Lau, Henry $60.00  
Lau, Jonathan $60.00  
Lee, Dan $60.00  
Lee, Reichi $60.00  

Lee-Egan, Christopher $60.00  
Lee-Egan, Elizabeth $60.00  
Leiderman, Emily $60.00  
Leiderman, Jared $60.00  
Lessing, Sandra $60.00  
Levitt, Peter $60.00  
Lewis, Matthew $60.00  
Leyva-Cutler, Beatriz $60.00  
Li, Janice $60.00  
Lipson, Judith $60.00  
Lipson, Steven $60.00  
Lizardo, Ruben $60.00  
Lomax, Geoffrey $60.00  
MacMillan, Jeanette $60.00  
Magofna, Gregory $60.00  
Mansfield, Richard $60.00  
Mao, Howard $60.00  
Margulius, David $60.00  
Margulius, Laura $60.00  
Martinez, Dianne $60.00  
Martinez, Troy $60.00  
Martinucci, Jill $60.00  
Martinucci, Piero $60.00  
Martinucci, Theodora $60.00  
Mathew, George A $60.00  
Mathew, George $60.00  
Mathew, Mary $60.00  
Mathew, Reena $50.00  
Mathew, Thomas $60.00  
Mauldon, Jane $60.00  
McAdams, Justin $60.00  
McAfee, Emily $60.00  
Meresman, Rachel $60.00  
Merker, Blaine $60.00  
Metz, David $60.00  
Miguel, Gary $60.00  
Mikiten, Elisa $60.00  
Mikiten, Erick $60.00  
Mildred, Laurel $60.00  
Miner, Casey $60.00  
Miyazaki, Junichi $60.00  
Mojadedi, Harris $60.00  
Monroe, Ian $60.00  
Morales, Xavier $60.00  
Moses, Eleanor $60.00  
Mudge, Alden $60.00  
Mueller, Mark $60.00  
Musser, Jane $60.00  
Naze, Nathan $60.00  
Neal, Travis $60.00  
Newbold, Daniel $60.00  



List of Campaign Contributions of $50 or more. Information compiled through October 22, 2022, the closing date of the 
final pre-election report. (BMC Section 2.12.065) 
 

 
Publish Date: November 4, 2022                                                                                                                               P a g e  | 7 

Newlan, Joshua $60.00  
Novosel, Jim $60.00  
O'Hare, Michael $60.00  
Orozco, Jaime $60.00  
Orrick, Phyllis $60.00  
Pande, Swati $60.00  
Panzer, Eric $60.00  
Parman, John $60.00  
Parolek, Daniel $60.00  
Parolek, Karen $60.00  
Paulos, Ben $60.00  
Pavone, Mike $60.00  
Peschel, Sara $60.00  
Plano, Larson $60.00  
Popko, Jason $60.00  
Posselt, Theo $60.00  
Preston, Annie $60.00  
Pugh, Elizabeth $60.00  
Ranney, Sarah $60.00  
Rao Vaitla, H. $60.00  
Reddy, Bhaskara $60.00  
Reddy, Geetha $60.00  
Reddy, Sharan $60.00  
Reddy, Sheela $60.00  
Rhoades, Erin $60.00  
Rhoades, Mark $60.00  
Richardson, Hope $60.00  
Riffle, Judith $60.00  
Robinson, Rigel $60.00  
Rosales, Ces $60.00  
Rosenzweig, Adam $60.00  
Ross, Peter $60.00  
Roter, Isaiah $60.00  
Sabhlok, Ashok $60.00  
Sakai, Joyce $60.00  
Saltzman, Rebecca $60.00  
Salvo, Lauren $60.00  
Sanders, Phillip $60.00  
Sanderson, Debra $60.00  
Schneiderman, Carla $60.00  
Seto, Betty $60.00  
Shanoski, Jennifer $60.00  
Sharenko, Alex $60.00  
Shaw, Randy $60.00  
Shiver, David $60.00  
Sinai, Julie $60.00  
Singh, Jonathan $60.00  
Singh, Madhu $60.00  
Skinner, Nancy $60.00  
Slaughter, Brad $60.00  
Slobod, Ann $60.00  

Smith, Brad $60.00  
Smith, Steven $60.00  
Smukler, Claudia $60.00  
Soffa, David $60.00  
Spigner, Tora $60.00  
Sprague, David $60.00  
Starr, Iris $60.00  
Stern, Jonathan $60.00  
Sutton, Carol $60.00  
Talbot, Andrew $60.00  
Taplin, Terry $60.00  
Taranto, Roger $60.00  
Thagard, Elizabeth $60.00  
Thorne-Lyman, Abigail $60.00  
Thyparambil, Riya $60.00  
Tobey, Alan $60.00  
Tobey, Ruth $60.00  
Torney, Anne $60.00  
Trachtenberg, David $60.00  
Travis, Will $60.00  
Vaitla, Lakshmi $60.00  
Vasuedo, Ana $60.00  
Victor, Joseph $60.00  
Vincent, Jeff $60.00  
Wachspress, Megan $60.00  
Wadlund, Matthew $60.00  
Walker, Dorothy $60.00  
Waller, Peter $60.00  
Walsh, Stephen $60.00  
Wampler, David $60.00  
Waters, Martin $60.00  
Webber, Sara $60.00  
Weber, Matt $60.00  
Weinstein, Karen $60.00  
Welch, Aaron $60.00  
Wengraf, Susan $60.00  
Wenk, Jenny $60.00  
Whitney, Wayne $60.00  
Wiblin, Bradford $60.00  
Wiesner, Eric $60.00  
Woo, Cameron $60.00  
Woods, Debra $60.00  
Woods, Diane $60.00  
Wrubel, Daria $60.00  
Yamaguchi, Thomas $60.00  
Yep, Nancy $60.00  
Yep, Raymond $60.00  
Zeyliger, Philip $60.00  
Zuckerman, Julia $60.00  

 



List of Campaign Contributions of $50 or more. Information compiled through October 22, 2022, the closing date of the 
final pre-election report. (BMC Section 2.12.065) 
 

 
Publish Date: November 4, 2022                                                                                                                               P a g e  | 8 

City Council, District 4 

Kate Harrison for City Council 2022 
  
Name of Contributor Amount 
Ackerman, Byron $60.00  
Alberti, Judy $50.00  
Allen, Phil $50.00  
Amad, Zahwa $60.00  
Appel, Judith $60.00  
Arreguin, Jesse $60.00  
Auerbach, Elana $60.00  
Bagnell, Bruce $60.00  
Bartlett, Benjamen $60.00  
Bartlett, Yelda $60.00  
Barton, Stephen $60.00  
Baumann, Mary Jo  $60.00  
Beckles, Jovanka $60.00  
Bessler, Howard $60.00  
Bjerkholt, Eric $60.00  
Blanchard, Dennis $60.00  
Bloom, Wendy $60.00  
Bogert, William $60.00  
Bohn, Diana $60.00  
Bokovoy, Phil $60.00  
Bontekoe, Paul $60.00  
Bosnich, Janet $60.00  
Bove, Claire $60.00  
Bove, William $60.00  
Brigham, Tangerine $60.00  
Brook, James $60.00  
Brotsky, Ellen $60.00  
Brown, Gail $60.00  
Bruce, Lisa $60.00  
Bullwinkel, Lisa $60.00  
Burden, Linda $60.00  
Cabral, Adolfo $60.00  
Calavita, Kitty $60.00  
Calavita, Nico $60.00  
Candau, Eugenie $60.00  
Carleton, Nancy $60.00  
Carter, Jeffrey $60.00  
Casalaina, Vincent $50.00  
Cerami, Sara $60.00  
Chang, James $60.00  
Chang, Michael $60.00  
Cheema, Satinder $60.00  
Collignon, Frederick $60.00  
Collins, Zipporah $60.00  

Cox, Dorothy $50.00  
Crawford, Beverly $60.00  
Currie, Linda $60.00  
Dervin, Kathleen $60.00  
Detournay-Birkhahn, Christienne  $60.00  
Dickey, Julianna $60.00  
Diehm, Erin $60.00  
Dodsworth, Asa $60.00  
Dodsworth, Frederick $60.00  
Donner, William $60.00  
Duxbury, Micky $50.00  
Elgstrand, Stefan $60.00  
Eller, John $60.00  
Elliott, Jon $50.00  
Ewell, Miranda $60.00  
Ezzeddine, Dina $60.00  
Fabbri, Mary Ann  $60.00  
Fadley, Susan $60.00  
Ferguson, Theodosia $60.00  
Fielder, David $60.00  
Finacom, Steven $60.00  
Fine, Margaret $60.00  
Finton, Joan $60.00  
Fischer, Micahel $60.00  
Flores, Christopher $60.00  
Flynn, Mary $60.00  
Fouda, Hassan $60.00  
Frankel, Sam $50.00  
Franklin, Linda $60.00  
Friedman, Nancy $60.00  
Furda, Mary Ann  $60.00  
Gilbert, Chris $60.00  
Glass, Nicholas $60.00  
Glass, Talia $60.00  
Goldmacher, Donald $60.00  
Gomez, Robert $50.00  
Gor, Nilang $60.00  
Gorman, Amy $60.00  
Gur Ayre, Alan $50.00  
Hahn, Sophie $60.00  
Hallinan, Matthew $60.00  
Halpern, Elliot $60.00  
Hammargren, Ruth Kelly  $60.00  
Hansen, Timothy $60.00  
Hardwicke, Mark $60.00  
Harris-Frisk, Judith $60.00  
Harrison, Hugh $60.00  
Harrison, Kate $250.00  
Haskins, Ann $60.00  
Hendry, James $60.00  
Henry, Stephen $60.00  



List of Campaign Contributions of $50 or more. Information compiled through October 22, 2022, the closing date of the 
final pre-election report. (BMC Section 2.12.065) 
 

 
Publish Date: November 4, 2022                                                                                                                               P a g e  | 9 

Henson, Andrea $60.00  
Hickman, William $60.00  
Higgs, Rosa $60.00  
Hinton, Leanne $60.00  
Hofer, Brian $50.00  
Huchting, Catherine $50.00  
Huen, Floyd $60.00  
Ichiyasu, Diane $60.00  
Illgen, Richard $60.00  
Joachim, Nancy $60.00  
Johnson, Keith $60.00  
Jones, Michaelyn $60.00  
Jordan, Sheila $60.00  
Kalb, Dan $60.00  
Kalos, Abbe $60.00  
Kaplan, Jeffrey $60.00  
Katz, Andy $60.00  
Katz, Michael $60.00  
Kelley, Andy $60.00  
Kelly, Jane $60.00  
Kelly, Thomas $60.00  
Kershnar, Sara $60.00  
Kinosian, Robert $60.00  
Kiviat, Alan $60.00  
Knobler, Karl $60.00  
Kraas, Kathy $60.00  
Krohn, Chris $60.00  
Kurzweil, Jack $60.00  
Lacey, Mary Kay  $60.00  
Lara, Amanda $60.00  
Laverde, Paola $60.00  
Lazio, Catherine $60.00  
Leger, Cate $60.00  
Legg, Ann $60.00  
Lewis, Matthew $60.00  
Lippman, Jeremy $60.00  
Longo, Nicholas $60.00  
Lopez, Barbara $60.00  
Lynch, Barry $60.00  
Mahanes, Laura $60.00  
Maldonado, Sharon $60.00  
Mandel, Donna $60.00  
Marszalek, Bernard $60.00  
Massar, James $60.00  
Maxwell, Jane $50.00  
McClain, Christina $60.00  
McCormick, Jacquelyn $60.00  
McDole, Gary $60.00  
McFadden, James $60.00  
McGrath, James $60.00  
Meany, Mary Ann  $50.00  

Mester, Toni $60.00  
Metzger, Dean $60.00  
Morris, Elizabeth $60.00  
Mosaed, Negeene $60.00  
Most, Stephen $60.00  
Nelson, Sally (Sarah)  $60.00  
Nicely, Pam $60.00  
Nicolaus, Martin $60.00  
Noguera, Amanda $60.00  
Norr, Henry $60.00  
Oatfield, Christina $60.00  
Olivenbaum, Linda $50.00  
Olson, Carrie $60.00  
OMalley, Becky $60.00  
O'Malley, Michael $60.00  
Omura, Anne $60.00  
Opton, Edward $60.00  
Orman, Larry $60.00  
OSullivan, Maryann $50.00  
Paris, Terese $60.00  
Pate, Shelley $60.00  
Paulos, Ben $60.00  
Peattie, David $60.00  
Peskin, Aaron $60.00  
Pilch, Nick $60.00  
Pipe, Therese $50.00  
Plasky, Marjorie $60.00  
Polatnick, Margaret Rivka  $60.00  
Posner, Amanda $60.00  
Posner, Barry $60.00  
Prichett, Andrea $60.00  
Quandt, Cathleen $60.00  
Quilter, Melissa $60.00  
Quinn, Mary $60.00  
Ranney, Nancy $60.00  
Ranuzzi, Gianna $60.00  
Rollins, Richard $60.00  
Rosenbaum, Stephen $50.00  
Rosenberg, Tracy $60.00  
Saginor, Kitt $60.00  
Sawyer, Jack $60.00  
Scantlebury, Jane $50.00  
Scheider, Holly $60.00  
Schildt, Christine $60.00  
Schueler, Margo $60.00  
Schwartz, Meghan $60.00  
Selawsky, John $60.00  
Semler, Michael $60.00  
Shamban, Cindy $60.00  
Shanoski, Jennifer $60.00  
Shapiro, Leon $60.00  



List of Campaign Contributions of $50 or more. Information compiled through October 22, 2022, the closing date of the 
final pre-election report. (BMC Section 2.12.065) 
 

 
Publish Date: November 4, 2022                                                                                                                               P a g e  | 10 

Shawl, Susan $60.00  
Sheahan, Patrick $60.00  
Siegal, Meryl $60.00  
Simon-Weisberg, Leah $60.00  
Smith, Harvey $60.00  
Smith, Margot $60.00  
Smith, Phyllis $60.00  
Spahn, Jeffrey $60.00  
Sreekrishnan, Tara $60.00  
Staw, Jane $60.00  
Steinhart, Bobbie $60.00  
Stevens, Laura $60.00  
Sussman, Marge $60.00  
Tachera, Jennifer $60.00  
Tepperman, Jean $60.00  
Thomasberger, Steven $50.00  
Trachtenberg, Robert $60.00  
Tregub, Igor $60.00  
Ushijima, David $60.00  
Usman, Sameena $60.00  
Van Zwalenburg, Nancy $50.00  
Wall, Patricia $50.00  
Warheit, Vanessa $50.00  
Weber, Michael $60.00  
Weinstein, Karen $60.00  
Weintraub, David $60.00  
Weissman, Steven $60.00  
Woodcock, Charlene $60.00  
Woodworth, Carla $60.00  
Wozniak, Evelyn $60.00  
Wozniak, Gordon $60.00  
Wrenn, Rob $60.00  
Yep, Ray $60.00  
Yuen, Judith $60.00  
Yuen, Nicholas $60.00  
Zelaya, Mario $60.00  

 

Magofna for City Council 2022  
  
Name of Contributor Amount 
Aguilar-Canabal, Diego $60.00  
Alameldin, Muhammad $60.00  
Albrektson, Josh $60.00  
Andrew, Todd $60.00  
Ball, Heather $60.00  
Bell, Sarah $60.00  
Bharvirkar, Ranjit $60.00  
Briones, Adam $60.00  
Burke, Kevin $60.00  
Burns, Jordan $60.00  

Campana, Anthony $58.27  
Casebolt, Tarmigan $60.00  
Chatterjee, Anirvan $60.00  
Choi, Benjamin $60.00  
Close, Travis $60.00  
Domalewski, Armand $60.00  
Dominguez Walton, Stephanie  $60.00  
Eastman, Bryan $60.00  
Eckhouse, Aaron $60.00  
Erbe, Jacqueline $60.00  
Farmer, Casey $60.00  
Fruchtman, Robert $60.00  
Gendler, Isaac $60.00  
Gerke, Stephen $60.00  
Gibson, Don $60.00  
Gould, Ben $60.00  
Gourse, Alex $60.00  
Green, Deborah $60.00  
Hedlund, Marc $60.00  
Jackson, Connor $60.00  
Johns, Jeffrey $120.00  
Kanson-Benanav, Jesse $60.00  
Kattouw, Robert $60.00  
Kumagai, Shawn $60.00  
Kupau, Shelly $60.00  
Lee-Egan, Christopher $60.00  
Lee-Egan, Elizabeth $60.00  
Levitt, Ellen $60.00  
Loversky, Leah $60.00  
Magofna, Francisco $60.00  
Magofna, Patricia $60.00  
Minot, John $60.00  
Morowit, Lauren $60.00  
Mudge, Alden $60.00  
Nillo, Lindell $60.00  
Nolan, Robert $60.00  
Oki, Christine $60.00  
Oki, Jim $60.00  
Parolek, Karen $60.00  
Peterson, Bret $60.00  
Pilch, Nick $60.00  
Quinto, Gabriel $60.00  
Resnikoff, Ned $60.00  
Ribeiro, Isabel $60.00  
Riggle, Kevin $60.00  
Robicheaux, Peter $60.00  
Schmidt, Christopher $60.00  
Singh, Jonathan $60.00  
Slaughter, Bradley $60.00  
Stuart-Chilcote, Lucas $60.00  
Talbot, Andrew $60.00  



List of Campaign Contributions of $50 or more. Information compiled through October 22, 2022, the closing date of the 
final pre-election report. (BMC Section 2.12.065) 
 

 
Publish Date: November 4, 2022                                                                                                                               P a g e  | 11 

Twu, Alfred $60.00  
Villa, Luis $60.00  
Zavala, Aaron $60.00  
Zhou, Margaret $60.00  

 

  



List of Campaign Contributions of $50 or more. Information compiled through October 22, 2022, the closing date of the 
final pre-election report. (BMC Section 2.12.065) 
 

 
Publish Date: November 4, 2022                                                                                                                               P a g e  | 12 

City Council, District 7 

Rigel Robinson for Berkeley City Council 2022 
  
Name of Contributor Amount 
Abdeshahian, Sarah $60.00  
Alameldin, Muhammad $60.00  
Alex, Imiich $60.00  
Alper, Ty $60.00  
Alpert, Solomon $60.00  
Armas, Jean $60.00  
Arreguin, Jesse $60.00  
Barron, Precious $60.00  
Bjerkholt, Eric $60.00  
Blumstein, Anna $60.00  
Briscoe, Lavender $60.00  
Brousseau, Yvon $50.00  
Bruhns, Larissa $60.00  
Burke, Kevin $60.00  
Campana, Anthony $60.00  
Campbell, David $60.00  
Chang, Eugene $60.00  
Chang, Michael $120.00  
Chapple, Karen $60.00  
Chatterjee, Anirvan $60.00  
Chen, Angie $60.00  
Chen, Vincent $60.00  
Cho, R $60.00  
Cincotta, Caroline $60.00  
Cohen, Michael $60.00  
Colbruno, Michael $60.00  
Colon, Alejandra $60.00  
Covarrubias, Modesto $60.00  
Daly, Gina $60.00  
Dashputre, Ravi $60.00  
Diaz, Adrian $60.00  
Doerr, Abigail $50.00  
Droste, Lora $60.00  
Dugar, Sean $60.00  
Elgstrand, Stefan $60.00  
Eun, Judy $50.00  
Evans, Karin $60.00  
Ezidore, Triston $60.00  
Franklin, Zachary $60.00  
Gadepalli, Sravya $60.00  
Gerhardstein, Ben $60.00  
Gerstein, Beth $60.00  
Ghosh, Barnali $60.00  
Goehring-Harris, Maya $60.00  

Gooding, John $250.00  
Gould, Ben $60.00  
Gould, Harvey $60.00  
Gray, Carrie $60.00  
Guerrazzi, Siena $60.00  
Gulli, Esther $60.00  
Gutierrez, Judith $50.00  
Hahn, Sophie $60.00  
Haile, Jeremy $180.00  
Hankammer, Vickie $60.00  
Harnett, James $60.00  
Harvey, Diana $60.00  
Hedlund, Marc $60.00  
Howe, Keoleihi $60.00  
Hsu, Kristin $60.00  
Humbert, Kelly $60.00  
Humbert, Mark Charles $60.00  
Kattouw, Robert $60.00  
Kelley, Andy $60.00  
Kesarwani, Rashi $60.00  
Khan, Sadia $60.00  
Kheterpal, Nishant $60.00  
Kim, Dohee $60.00  
Kim, Paul $60.00  
King, Laura $50.00  
Lathbury, Donald $60.00  
Lee, Alice $50.00  
Lee, Seung $60.00  
Lee-Egan, Christopher $60.00  
Lee-Egan, Elizabeth $60.00  
Lewis, Matthew $60.00  
Li, Janice $60.00  
Li, Johnathan $60.00  
Lizardo, Ruben $60.00  
Lubin, Maxwell S $60.00  
Lunaparra, Cecilia $60.00  
Lutzker, Elizabeth $60.00  
Magarshack, Louis $60.00  
Magofna, Gregory $60.00  
Marion, Mark $60.00  
Martinez, Dianne $60.00  
Mauricio, Miguel $50.00  
Mayeri, David $60.00  
McCormick, Jacquelyn $60.00  
McElwee, Alistair $250.00  
Miller, Jay $60.00  
Miller, Madison $60.00  
Minot, John $60.00  
Mirante, Louis $60.00  
Moore, Don $60.00  
Morrow, William $60.00  



List of Campaign Contributions of $50 or more. Information compiled through October 22, 2022, the closing date of the 
final pre-election report. (BMC Section 2.12.065) 
 

 
Publish Date: November 4, 2022                                                                                                                               P a g e  | 13 

Osorio, Bryan $60.00  
Overman, Jason $60.00  
Panzer, Eric $60.00  
Posselt, Theo $60.00  
Robinson, Rigel $60.00  
Robinson, Wooin $60.00  
Russell, Kenneth $60.00  
Sabin, Eli $60.00  
Sarveshwar, Varsha $60.00  
Sasai, Cameron $60.00  
Sawyer, Jack $60.00  
Shanoski, Jennifer $60.00  
shaw, randy $60.00  
Shere, David $60.00  
Shiffman, Naomi $60.00  
Shimono, Taylor $120.00  
Silverberg, Drew $60.00  
Simmons, Kameron $60.00  
Sinai, Julie $60.00  
Singh, Caroline $60.00  
Song, Da-We $60.00  
Song, Isabel $60.00  
Srioudom, Bryant $60.00  
Srioudom, Davina $60.00  
Srioudom, Willie $60.00  
Sto Tomas, Jorrel $60.00  
Strgacich, Sam $50.00  
Surratt, David $60.00  
Taplin, Samuel $60.00  
Taplin, Terry $60.00  
Targ, Sylvia $60.00  
Terlaak, Luke  Poot $60.00  
Thorne-Lyman, Abigail $60.00  
Tovar, Joshua $60.00  
Tregub, Igor $60.00  
Tsutsui, Neil $60.00  
Vasudeo, Ana $60.00  
Walsh, Jean $60.00  
Wang, Michael $60.00  
Welch, Courtney $60.00  
Wilmot, Seamus $50.00  
YAN, Yun $60.00  
Yep, Ray $60.00  
Yung, Brandon $60.00  
Yurish, Avalon $60.00  

 

 

 

 

Aidan Hill for Berkeley City Council 2022 
The 2nd Pre-election statement was not submitted by 
the candidate: period covering 9/25/22 – 10/22/22 
  
Name of Contributor Amount 
Bensky, Larry $60.00  
Beth, Justin $60.00  
Bontekoe, Paul $60.00  
Byler, Robert $60.00  
Delacour, Michael $60.00  
Denney, Carol $60.00  
Harmon, Joseph $60.00  
Hill, Aidan $100.00  
Laney, Patrick $60.00  
Mayo, Eric $60.00  
Mcfadden, James $60.00  
Nouri, Nassim $60.00  
Prosseda, Paul $60.00  
Ranuzzi, Gianna $60.00  
Richardson, Justin $50.00  
Smith, Harvey $60.00  
Spahn, Jeffrey $60.00  
Woodworth, Carla $60.00  

 

  



List of Campaign Contributions of $50 or more. Information compiled through October 22, 2022, the closing date of the 
final pre-election report. (BMC Section 2.12.065) 
 

 
Publish Date: November 4, 2022                                                                                                                               P a g e  | 14 

City Council, District 8 

Peter Bruce DuMont  
Name of Contributor Amount 
None  
  
Mary-Lee Smith for Berkeley City Council 2022 
  
Name of Contributor Amount 
Auerbach, Elana $60.00  
Baggs, Lisa $60.00  
Berges, Marian $60.00  
Bloom, Wendy $60.00  
Bokovoy, Phillip $120.00  
Brotsky, Ellen $60.00  
Bruce, Lisa $60.00  
Caputo, Gina $60.00  
Casalaina, Vincent $60.00  
Choy, Ron $60.00  
Christian, Amy Jo  $50.00  
Greyson, Sam $60.00  
Harrison, Kate $60.00  
Hassan, Fouda $60.00  
Henry, stephen $60.00  
Howes, Heidi $60.00  
Johnson, Andrew $60.00  
Katz, Michael $60.00  
Kimber, Adrianne $60.00  
Kimber, Alan $60.00  
Kimber, Rosemary $60.00  
Kimber, Sheldon $60.00  
Klein, Laura $60.00  
Lacey, Mary Kay  $60.00  
Lai, Christy $60.00  
Lockhart, Tara $60.00  
Lowe, Mark $60.00  
Luden, Hymie $60.00  
Massar, James $60.00  
Metzger, Ann $60.00  
Metzger, Dean $60.00  
Montauk, Iliana $60.00  
Montauk, Lance $60.00  
Montaux, Krystyna $60.00  
Orman, Larry $60.00  
Rader, Nancy $60.00  
Reid, Antoinette Annie  $60.00  
Rosenbaum, Stephen $50.00  
Scheider, Holly $60.00  

Schnider, Frederick $60.00  
Shanoski, Jennifer $60.00  
Sheahan, Patrick $60.00  
Shelton, Peter $60.00  
Shippey, Elizabeth $60.00  
Shiver, David $60.00  
Silverman, Randy $60.00  
Simon-weisberg, Leah $60.00  
Singer, Sharon $50.00  
Smallsreed, Lucy $60.00  
Smith, Alexander $60.00  
Smith, Elizabeth $60.00  
Smith, Margot $60.00  
Smith, Mary-Lee $250.00  
Thomas, Janice $60.00  
Thormoto, Diana $60.00  
Tilson, Jennifer $60.00  
Tonn, Shara $60.00  
Williams, Lew $60.00  
Woodworth, Carla $60.00  
Yap, Suzanna $60.00  
  
Mari Mendonca for City Council District 8 2022 
  
Name of Contributor Amount 
Anderson, Maxwell $60.00  
Auerbach, Elana $60.00  
Babitt, Laura $60.00  
Brosgart, Carol $60.00  
Brotsky, Ellen $60.00  
Brown, Alison $60.00  
Brown, Gail $60.00  
Brown, Jenifer $60.00  
Brown, Stephanie $60.00  
Bruce, Lisa $60.00  
Brunzell, Crystal $60.00  
Bryant, Carla $60.00  
Chang, James $60.00  
Cooper, Lynn $50.00  
Edwards, Elisa $60.00  
Ferreira, Laurie $60.00  
Finkelstein, Eliza $60.00  
Frank, Julia $60.00  
Frankel, Sam $60.00  
Gross, Joseph $60.00  
Haddow, Tyler $60.00  
Hallinan, Matthew $60.00  
Harper, Kathy $60.00  
Huchting, Catherine $60.00  
Husband, Rebecca $60.00  
Kano, Susan $60.00  



List of Campaign Contributions of $50 or more. Information compiled through October 22, 2022, the closing date of the 
final pre-election report. (BMC Section 2.12.065) 
 

 
Publish Date: November 4, 2022                                                                                                                               P a g e  | 15 

Laurent, Tia $60.00  
Laverde, Paola $60.00  
Lazio, Catherine $60.00  
Le, Erin $60.00  
Le, Phuoc $60.00  
LePaule, Michaline $60.00  
Lloyd, Austin $60.00  
Lloyd, Deborah $60.00  
MacLean, Judith $60.00  
McFadden, James $60.00  
McNeil, Jeannette $60.00  
Morris, Elizabeth $60.00  
Mosaed, Negeene $60.00  
Mui, Peter $60.00  
Olivenbaum, Linda $60.00  
Omura, Anne $60.00  
Payne, Lazondas $50.00  
Press, William $60.00  
Prud'homme, Sheri $60.00  
Rosenkrantz, Louise $60.00  
Rouson, Damian $60.00  
Saginor, Kitt $60.00  
Schildt, Christine $60.00  
Selawsky, John $50.00  
Sheahan, Patrick $60.00  
Simmons, Rhonda $60.00  
Sitkin Morgan, Jennifer $60.00  
Smith, Mary-Lee $60.00  
Sovin, Alexandra $60.00  
Turitz, Eugene $60.00  
Urbach, Carina $60.00  
Webre, Andrew $60.00  
Wehrheim, Katrin $60.00  
Weyerhaeuser, Leilee $60.00  
Wilson, Mina $60.00  
  
Mark Humbert for Council 2022 
  
Name of Contributor Amount 
Abshez, Allan $60.00  
Abshez, Wendy $60.00  
Agerter, Linda $60.00  
Aguilar-Canabal, Diego $60.00  
Andrew, Todd $60.00  
Argeter, Linda $60.00  
Arreguin, Jesse $60.00  
Ballati, David $60.00  
Basri, Gibor $60.00  
Batista, Elisa $60.00  
Bell, Judith $60.00  
Berger, Steven $60.00  

Berkman, Jerry $60.00  
Beutler, John $60.00  
Birnbach, Kerry $60.00  
Bowen, Jenny $60.00  
Brock, Darryl $60.00  
Brock-Dolas, Phoebe $60.00  
Broitman, Jessica $60.00  
Brower, Norah $60.00  
Bruzzone, Anthony $60.00  
Buswell-Charkow, Joshua $60.00  
Campbell, David $60.00  
Capitelli, Laurie $60.00  
Capitelli, Marillyn $60.00  
Caruana, Kenneth $60.00  
Casebolt, Tarmigan $60.00  
Cassel, Jana $60.00  
Chacon, Jessica Bylo  $60.00  
Chatterjee, Anirvan $60.00  
Cheyette, Catherine $60.00  
Cheyette, Oren $60.00  
Choy, Ron $60.00  
Cohen, Michael $60.00  
Collignon, Fred $60.00  
Conrad, Fred $60.00  
Crandall, Kathleen $60.00  
David, Narsai $60.00  
David, Venus $60.00  
Dolas, Lura $60.00  
Donahue, Kevin J $60.00  
Drake Lau, Nicole $60.00  
Droste, Lori $60.00  
Dynis, John $60.00  
Elgstrand, Stefan $60.00  
Enge, Marilee $60.00  
Erbe, Jacqueline $60.00  
Evans, Doug $60.00  
Feinn, Naomi $60.00  
Fike, Barry $60.00  
Filan, Daniel $60.00  
Fisher, Pascale $120.00  
Fox, Andrew $50.00  
Francis, Caroline $60.00  
Francis, Nathan $60.00  
Franklin, Zachary $60.00  
Geerhart, Charles $60.00  
Gerhardstein, Ben $60.00  
Gerstein, Beth $60.00  
Ghosh, Barnali $60.00  
Godar, Andrew $60.00  
Gordon, Theodore $60.00  
Gould, Benjamin $60.00  



List of Campaign Contributions of $50 or more. Information compiled through October 22, 2022, the closing date of the 
final pre-election report. (BMC Section 2.12.065) 
 

 
Publish Date: November 4, 2022                                                                                                                               P a g e  | 16 

Gould, Harvey $60.00  
Gray, Carrie $60.00  
Gray, Tim $60.00  
Green, Horace $60.00  
Green, Michelle $60.00  
Gutierrez, Rod $60.00  
Haesloop, Eric $60.00  
Hedlund, Marc $60.00  
Hefelfinger, Kristin $60.00  
Herek, Gregory $60.00  
Hill, Kimi $60.00  
Hughmanick, Paula $60.00  
Humbert, Frances $60.00  
Humbert, Kelly $60.00  
Humbert, Mark $200.00  
Huss, Brad $60.00  
Jaeger, Locke $50.00  
Janowitz, Naomi $60.00  
Johns, Jeffrey $60.00  
Johnson, MaryReed $60.00  
Kawczynska, Claudia $60.00  
Keer, Beth $60.00  
Kesarwani, Rashi $60.00  
King, Laura $60.00  
Kletz, Abbey $60.00  
Kletz, Harvey $50.00  
Knox, Carolyn $60.00  
Laird, Tad $60.00  
Larragoite, Philip $60.00  
Lathbury, Donald $60.00  
Lau, Jonathan $60.00  
Lee-Egan, Elizabeth $60.00  
Lewis, Matthew $60.00  
Lomax, Geoffrey $60.00  
London, Ellen $60.00  
Louie, Betty $60.00  
Magofna, Gregory $60.00  
Majerus, David $60.00  
Makler, Alexandre $60.00  
Marcus, Helen $60.00  
Martinucci, Jill $60.00  
Martinucci, Piero $60.00  
McCrum, Oliver $60.00  
McDonald, Evan $60.00  
Meresman, Joseph $60.00  
Miles, Gail $60.00  
Montauk, Lance $60.00  
Montgomery, Thomas $60.00  
Mudge, Alden $60.00  
Noonan, Tara $50.00  
Oliver, Linda $60.00  

Orrick, Phyllis $60.00  
Parkins, Cheryl $60.00  
Phillips, Daniel $50.00  
Posselt, Theo $60.00  
Powell, Mary $60.00  
Prowe, Mama $60.00  
Reyes, Carmelita $60.00  
Rice, Michael $60.00  
Rich, Robert $60.00  
Robertson, Pauline $60.00  
Robinson, Rigel $60.00  
Rosales, Ces $60.00  
Rose, George $50.00  
Saldich, Alan $60.00  
Saldich, Nancy $60.00  
Sanderson, Debra $60.00  
Schacht, Linda $60.00  
Schwartz, Robert $60.00  
Scott, Peggy $60.00  
Sharenko, Alex $60.00  
Shoji, Audrey $60.00  
Shoji, Olivia $60.00  
Siegel, Henry $60.00  
Singer, Martha $60.00  
Singer, Sam $60.00  
Smallsreed, Lucy $60.00  
Smulka, Ann $60.00  
Snowden, Kathy $60.00  
Stahlhut, Nathan $60.00  
Stevens, Shelley $60.00  
Stoller, Tia $60.00  
Stone, Scott $60.00  
Su, Kathy $60.00  
Subbotin, Kyra $60.00  
Sullivan, Michael $60.00  
Talbot, Andrew $60.00  
Tan, Michael $60.00  
Tan, Thomas $60.00  
Taplin, Terry $60.00  
Thomas, Janice $60.00  
Trachtenberg, David $60.00  
Trachtenberg, Elizabeth $60.00  
Turner, William $60.00  
Vincent, Jeff $60.00  
Vincent, Shannon $60.00  
Wang, Carol $60.00  
Washington, Doug $60.00  
Wengraf, Susan $60.00  
White, Bracken $60.00  
Williams, Jacob $60.00  
Williams, Madeleine $60.00  



List of Campaign Contributions of $50 or more. Information compiled through October 22, 2022, the closing date of the 
final pre-election report. (BMC Section 2.12.065) 
 

 
Publish Date: November 4, 2022                                                                                                                               P a g e  | 17 

Williams, William $60.00  
Williams, Zoe $60.00  
Wozniak, Gordon $60.00  
Yep, Ray $60.00  
Yohai, Robert $60.00  
Zander, Sofia $60.00  

 

Jay Wu  
Name of Contributor Amount 
None  
  
Nick Pilch for Berkeley City Council 2022 
  
Name of Contributor Amount 
Pilch, Nick $250.00  

 

  



List of Campaign Contributions of $50 or more. Information compiled through October 22, 2022, the closing date of the 
final pre-election report. (BMC Section 2.12.065) 
 

 
Publish Date: November 4, 2022                                                                                                                               P a g e  | 18 

Rent Stabilization Board 

Soli Alpert For Rent Board, 2022 
  
Name of Contributor Amount 
Alpert, Diane $60.00  
Alpert, Robin $60.00  
Alpert, Sharon $60.00  
Alpert, Soli $250.00  
Anderson, Maxwell $60.00  
Baumann, Mary Jo  $60.00  
Beecroft, Mary Louise  $60.00  
Bloom, Wendy $60.00  
Carter, Jeffrey $60.00  
Chang, James $60.00  
Chang, Michael $60.00  
Diehm, Erin $60.00  
Johnson, Timothy $60.00  
Kurzweil, Jack $60.00  
Marerro, Vanessa $60.00  
Olivenbaum, Linda $60.00  
Robinson, Rigel $60.00  
Schwartz, Ann $50.00  
Selawsky, John $60.00  
Twu, Alfred $60.00  
Ty, Alper $60.00  
Vasudeo, Ana $60.00  
Webre, Andrew $60.00  
  
Elgstrand for Rent Board 2022    
Name of Contributor Amount 
Arreguin, Humberto $250.00  
Arreguin, Jesse $250.00  
Babitt, Laura $250.00  
Bjerkholt, Eric $250.00  
Casal, Santiago $100.00  
Chang, Michael $50.00  
Cheema, Satinder  $100.00  
De Tournay Birkhahn, Christienne  $100.00  
Elgstrand, Luke $80.00  
Elgstrand, Michael $250.00  
Elgstrand, Stefan $7,856.21  
Gerstein, Beth $50.00  
Gooding, John $250.00  
Guest, Nigel $50.00  
Hahn, Sophie $250.00  
Haile, Jeremy $50.00  
Hansen, Timothy $100.00  
Harrison, Kathryn $50.00  
Hedtke, Peter $100.00  
Humbert, Mark Charles $250.00  

Janowitz, Marc $100.00  
Lara, Amanda $250.00  
Lathbury, Donald $200.00  
Lazio, Catherine $50.00  
Lizardo, Ruben $150.00  
Maio, Linda $50.00  
Mayeri, David $250.00  
McCormick, Jacquelyn $250.00  
Noble, Ben $250.00  
Nunes Fadley, Susan $100.00  
Omura, Anne $250.00  
Overman, Jason $100.00  
Parsons, Cherilyn $50.00  
Polk, Dyana $100.00  
Robinson, Rigel $50.00  
Rodriguez, Anthony $125.00  
Rosenthal, Irene $100.00  
Sanchez, Anthony $250.00  
Schottman, Alla $250.00  
Schottman, Nikita $250.00  
Schwartz, Christine $50.00  
Smith, Margot $50.00  
Spahn, Jeffery $250.00  
Sreekrishnan, Tara $100.00  
Taplin, Terry $250.00  
Tregub, Igor $250.00  
Wolff, Jeremy $100.00  
Yep, Ray $75.00  
  
Nathan Mizell for Berkeley Rent Board 2022 
  
Name of Contributor Amount 
Anderson, Maxwell $60.00  
Calavita, Kitty $50.00  
Carter, Jeffery $60.00  
Chang, James $60.00  
Chang, Mike $60.00  
Ghosh, Barnali $60.00  
Lippman, Jeremy $60.00  
Olivenbaum, Linda $60.00  
Rebalsky, Kit $52.23  
Sanders, Caroline $60.00  
Selawsky, John $60.00  
Vasudeo, Ana $60.00  
Webre, Andrew $60.00  
  
Carole Marasovic for Berkeley Rent Board 2022 
  
Name of Contributor Amount 
Andrew, Todd $60.00  
Bohn, Diana $60.00  
Castillo, Janny $59.00  
Cheema, Boona $60.00  
Clarke, Teresa $60.00  



List of Campaign Contributions of $50 or more. Information compiled through October 22, 2022, the closing date of the 
final pre-election report. (BMC Section 2.12.065) 
 

 
Publish Date: November 4, 2022                                                                                                                               P a g e  | 19 

Denney, Carol $60.00  
Gaona, Richard $60.00  
Halpern, Elliot $60.00  
Halpern, Linda $60.00  
Hammergren, Ruth $60.00  
Haselsteiner, Fran $50.00  
Johnson, Cameron $60.00  
Kealoha-Blake, Paul $50.00  
Kromer, John $60.00  
Lee, Reichi $60.00  
Marasovic, Carole $75.00  
Matthews, Susan $52.00  
McCormick, Jacquelyn $60.00  
Mester, Toni $60.00  
Morgan, Jennie $60.00  
Poole, Marcia $60.00  
Saginor, Kitt $50.00  
Serkes, Ira $60.00  
Soffa, David $60.00  
Solberg, Jerome $60.00  
Twu, Alfred $60.00  
Wengraf, Susan $60.00  
Yep, Ray $60.00  
  
Vanessa Danielle Marrero 4 Rent Board 2022 
  
Name of Contributor Amount 
Alpert, Solomon $60.00  
Anderson, Maxwell $60.00  
Baumann, Maryjo $60.00  
Carter, Jefferey $60.00  
Chang, James $60.00  
Laverde, Paola $60.00  
Lee, Reichi $60.00  
Lewis, Matthew $60.00  
Marrero, Ruth $60.00  
Marrero, Vanessa $148.00  
Mosaed, Negeene $60.00  
Olivenbaum, Linda $60.00  
Rivas, Jose $60.00  
Shanoski, Jennifer $60.00  
Simon-Weisberg, Leah $60.00  
Surasky, Abigail $60.00  
Thierry, Jordan $60.00  
Vasudeo, Ana $60.00  
Webre, Andrew $60.00  
  
Ida Martinac for Rent Board 2022 
  
Name of Contributor Amount 
Alpert, Solomon $60.00  

Alvarez, Guillermina $60.00  
Anderson, Maxwell $60.00  
Baumann, Mary Jo  $60.00  
Carter, Jeffrey $60.00  
Chang, James $60.00  
Irwin, Joshua $50.00  
Kiviat, Alan $52.23  
Laverde, Paola $60.00  
Lowhurst, Karen $50.00  
Olivenbaum, Linda $60.00  
Rebalsky, Alpert $52.23  
Yan, Darlene $50.00  
  
Negeene Mosaed for Rent Board 2022 
  
Name of Contributor Amount 
Alpert, Solomon $60.00  
Anderson, Maxwell $60.00  
Auerbach, Elana $60.00  
Baumann, MaryJo $60.00  
Carter, Jeffrey $60.00  
Chang, James $60.00  
Fink, Rebecca $60.00  
Grant, John $50.00  
Gray, Charlotte $50.00  
Huchting, Catherine $60.00  
Kramer, Liza $60.00  
Kronfeld, Chana $60.00  
Larsen, Neil $60.00  
Mann, Thomas $50.00  
Olivenbaum, Linda $60.00  
Press, William $60.00  
Ranny, Nancy $50.00  
Romanski, Catherine $60.00  
Romanski, Jacek $60.00  
Rosenkrantz, Louise $60.00  
Schildt, Christine $60.00  
Turitz, Eugene $60.00  
  
Wendy Saenz Hood for Berkeley Rent Board 2022 
  
Name of Contributor Amount 
Ahmadi, Bahman $60.00  
Arriola, Laura $60.00  
Bott, Renee $60.00  
Buchanan, David $60.00  
Champlin, Marie $50.00  
Clement, Sandra $60.00  
Crandall, Kathleen $60.00  
Curtis, Carol $60.00  
Flynn, William $60.00  



List of Campaign Contributions of $50 or more. Information compiled through October 22, 2022, the closing date of the 
final pre-election report. (BMC Section 2.12.065) 
 

 
Publish Date: November 4, 2022                                                                                                                               P a g e  | 20 

Futran, Sasha $60.00  
Hallsten, Roger $60.00  
James, Novosel $60.00  
Jeffries, Andrew $60.00  
Kaplan, Lawrence $50.00  
Karian, Celia $60.00  
Lai, Mary $120.00  
Lillge, Mark $60.00  
Lopes, Kathleen $50.00  
Mazandarani, Behrouz $50.00  
McDunn, Dan $60.00  
Mortenson, Jody $60.00  
Muller, Richard $60.00  
Muller, Rosemary $60.00  
Orloff, Cliff $50.00  
Orloff, Olga $50.00  
Panahi, Soulmaz $50.00  
Plant, Ann $60.00  
Plant, Malcolm $60.00  
Scherer, Elizabeth $60.00  
Schick, Barbara $60.00  
Serkes, Ira $60.00  
Sukoff, Albert $60.00  
Sweet, Suzanne $60.00  
Tarses, Mark $60.00  
Tuleja, Paul $60.00  
Vicars, Jon $60.00  
Weldon, Jonathan $60.00  
Woods, Debra $50.00  

 

  



List of Campaign Contributions of $50 or more. Information compiled through October 22, 2022, the closing date of the 
final pre-election report. (BMC Section 2.12.065) 
 

 
Publish Date: November 4, 2022                                                                                                                               P a g e  | 21 

School Board 

Ka'Dijah Brown for School Board 2022 
  
Name of Contributor Amount 
Alper, Ty $250.00  
Arreguin, Jesse $250.00  
Babitt, Laura $250.00  
Berstein, Alison $100.00  
Borens, John $250.00  
Callegari, Ann $250.00  
Coplan, Mark $60.00  
Davis, Anya $60.00  
Droste, Lori $100.00  
Elgstrand, Stefan $60.00  
Hammer, Hali $100.00  
Harrison, Kathryn $50.00  
Hedlund, Marc $250.00  
Hofmeister, Scott $250.00  
Isaiah, Roter $250.00  
Jones, Juliana $60.00  
Katz, Andy $150.00  
Kleinsasser, Katie $50.00  
Lee, Reichi $250.00  
Leyva, Erendira $50.00  
McGriff, Ilona $250.00  
Oliver, Wanda $100.00  
Polk, Dyana $100.00  
Randolph-Meeks, Beverly $200.00  
Riley, Jasmyne $250.00  
Ruhland, Elizabeth $50.00  
Saginor, Kitt $60.00  
Schneiderman, Carla $60.00  
Sinai, Julie $150.00  
Small, Marina $100.00  
Sneed, Sherrell $250.00  
Steinhart, Bobbie $50.00  
Taylor, Debbie $250.00  
Thiry, Pierre $50.00  
Tregub, Igor $250.00  
Wiesner, Eric $60.00  
Yep, Nancy $250.00  
Yep, Raymond $250.00  
  
Mike Chang for Berkeley School Board 2022 
  
Name of Contributor Amount 
Alberga, Jeremy $110.00  
Alberga, Suzanne $50.00  

Allan, Stephanie $60.00  
Alper, Ty $60.00  
Appel, Judy $60.00  
Barry, Liz $60.00  
Barry, Stephen $120.00  
Benouar, Hamed $60.00  
Benouar, Katie $60.00  
Birla, Belu $60.00  
Bjerkholt, Eric $60.00  
Butler, Michael $60.00  
Cajina, Stephanie $60.00  
Carlson, Tom $60.00  
Casterline, Gary $60.00  
Chabot, Nicole $60.00  
Chagolla, Regina $60.00  
Chala, Joel $60.00  
Chang, Mike $60.00  
Chang, Olivia $60.00  
Chen, Amy $60.00  
Davis, Anya $60.00  
Davis, Kenny $60.00  
Dhesi, Nritkaar $60.00  
Duca, Kevin $60.00  
Gershon, Elissa $60.00  
Goldstein, Matthew $60.00  
Gross, Rebecca $60.00  
Hahn, Sophie $60.00  
Jordan, Sheila $60.00  
Kratzer, Valerie $60.00  
Lee, Jon $60.00  
Leftwich, Juliet $60.00  
Levenson, Rebecca $60.00  
Liao, Karen $60.00  
Lubelchek, Adena $51.11  
Marchesini, Madhuri $60.00  
Marchesini, Stefano $60.00  
Masia, Mia $60.00  
Medina, Gabriel $60.00  
Morales, Xavier $60.00  
Nordman, Bruce $60.00  
Pan, Tony $50.00  
Perlstadt, Lori $60.00  
Provenzano, Teresa $60.00  
Rizzio, Trishia $60.00  
Rodriguez, Dylan $60.00  
Schiller, Lauren $60.00  
Sinai, Julie $60.00  
Sowerwine, Jennifer $60.00  
Spring, Declan $60.00  
Stevens, Laurie $60.00  
Stout, Gladys $60.00  



List of Campaign Contributions of $50 or more. Information compiled through October 22, 2022, the closing date of the 
final pre-election report. (BMC Section 2.12.065) 
 

 
Publish Date: November 4, 2022                                                                                                                               P a g e  | 22 

Stout, Jeremy $60.00  
Thayer, David $60.00  
Twu, Alfred $60.00  
Vasudeo, Ana $60.00  
Vasudeo, Jyotindra $60.00  
Walker, Chaghig $60.00  
Weinberg, Stewart $60.00  
Wiener, Erik $60.00  
Winkelman, Becky $60.00  
Yep, Ray $60.00  
Zavislak, Michelle $60.00  
  
Shanoski for Berkeley School Board 2022 
  
Name of Contributor Amount 
Allan, Stephanie $60.00  
Allman, Cynthia $60.00  
Almanza, Geri $60.00  
Alper, Ty $60.00  
Altman, Hilary $60.00  
Antony-Levine, Paul $60.00  
Appel, Judy $60.00  
Armitage, Kathye $60.00  
Arreguin, Jesse $60.00  
Asher, Kamala $50.00  
Bachelor, Valarie $60.00  
Baer, Barbara $50.00  
Barnett, Michael R $60.00  
Bennett, Lowell $60.00  
Bloom, Wendy $60.00  
Bonilla, Julina $60.00  
Brice, Tim $60.00  
Broaddus, Andrea $60.00  
Broaddus, Margot $60.00  
Brown, Tristan $60.00  
Cajina, Stephanie $60.00  
Campbell, Cathryn $60.00  
Carroll-Fisher, Heather $60.00  
Carver, Sara $60.00  
Caskey, Julie $60.00  
Castro, Alysse $60.00  
Cerami, Sara $60.00  
Chabot, Nicole $60.00  
Chagolla, Regina $60.00  
Chamberlain, Ray $60.00  
Chan, Karen $60.00  
Chang, James $60.00  
Chang, Michael $60.00  
Collier, Robert $60.00  
Cook-Kallio, Cheryl $60.00  
Cornu, Sharon $60.00  

Daniels, Joshua $60.00  
Delfin, Dyana Polk $60.00  
Diehm, Erin $60.00  
Dodge, Heather $60.00  
Dongray, Mona $60.00  
Douskey, Michelle $60.00  
Doutherd, Clarissa $60.00  
Downey, Brett $60.00  
D'Souza, Alan $60.00  
Echols, Elizabeth $60.00  
Elgstrand, Stefan $60.00  
Fike, Barry $60.00  
Finkelstein, Malaika $60.00  
Fischer, Andrew $60.00  
Fischer, Kerstin $60.00  
Foster, Chriss $60.00  
Franco-Clausen, Shanta $60.00  
Freitas, Jeffery $60.00  
Garner-fong, Jane $60.00  
Gershon, Elissa $60.00  
Gill, Jordan $60.00  
Gillis, Jennifer $60.00  
Glass, Fred $60.00  
Golding, Chase $60.00  
Goldman, Zach $60.00  
Goldstein, Matthew $60.00  
Goodwin, Rachel $60.00  
Greenberg, Steven $60.00  
Greenspan, Richard $60.00  
Gunnell, Ingrid $60.00  
Hahn, Sophie $60.00  
Halpern, Elliot $60.00  
Halpern, Linda $60.00  
Hampton, Lynda $60.00  
Hardy, Matthew $60.00  
Harley, Robin $60.00  
Harrison, Kate $60.00  
Hendricks, Sharon $60.00  
Henneberry, Michael $60.00  
Henneman, Tasha $60.00  
Hillis, Marija $60.00  
Hollister, Jerry $60.00  
Holloway, Jason $60.00  
Hoppe, Martha $60.00  
Hoshida, Scott $60.00  
Howard, Francis $60.00  
Hu, Hu $60.00  
Hu, Philip $60.00  
Hughes, Leah $60.00  
Humbert, Mark $60.00  
Iino, Kelsey $60.00  



List of Campaign Contributions of $50 or more. Information compiled through October 22, 2022, the closing date of the 
final pre-election report. (BMC Section 2.12.065) 
 

 
Publish Date: November 4, 2022                                                                                                                               P a g e  | 23 

Illgen, Richard $60.00  
Jacobs, Kenneth $60.00  
Jenkins, Kevin $60.00  
Johnson, Dashiel $60.00  
Johnson, David $60.00  
Johnson, Keith $60.00  
Jones, Juliana $60.00  
Jordan, Joel $60.00  
Jordan, Sheila $60.00  
Kaeser, Richard $60.00  
Kalb, Dan $50.00  
Karpfinger, Beth $60.00  
Katz, Michelle $50.00  
Kaufmyn, Wynd $60.00  
Kesarwani, Rashi $60.00  
Kessler, Gabriel $50.00  
Killikelly, Timothy $50.00  
King, Nancy $60.00  
Kra, Gabriel $60.00  
Kratzer, Valerie $60.00  
Kremer, Charles $60.00  
Kropp, Deborah $60.00  
Krupnick, James $60.00  
Kurre, Laura $60.00  
Kurzweil, Jack $50.00  
Kvitky, Zev $60.00  
Kyu Park, Byung $60.00  
Landau, Zeph $60.00  
Lathbury, Donald $60.00  
Lawson, Daniel $60.00  
Le, Ai $60.00  
Leonard, Charles $60.00  
Levine, Kendra $60.00  
Lum, Belinda $60.00  
Lynch, Martin $60.00  
Mahler, Jim $60.00  
Majda, Marcin $60.00  
Malinis, Arabelle $60.00  
Marciulionis, Ingrida $60.00  
Maria Roy, Anna $60.00  
Marrero, Vanessa $60.00  
Martinez, Anita $60.00  
McCauley, MaryClare $60.00  
McDougall, Steven $60.00  
McIver, Mia $60.00  
Medina, Gabriel $60.00  
Mehouelley, Antoine $60.00  
Mickleson, Donna $60.00  
Mikiten, Elisa $60.00  
Moss, Ronald $60.00  
Murota, Janice $60.00  

Newman, April $60.00  
Nosek, Richard $50.00  
O'Hara, Katherine $60.00  
OHeaney, Michael $60.00  
O'Keefe, Shoshana $60.00  
OKeefe, Timothy $60.00  
Orr, Doug $60.00  
Ortega, Elizabeth $60.00  
Pacquing, Rafael $60.00  
Panitch, Karyn $60.00  
Park, Yeon $60.00  
Pave, Leslie $60.00  
Pernell, Kelly $60.00  
Petterson, Elyse $60.00  
Pizarro, Walter $60.00  
Provenzano, Teresa $60.00  
Quindlen, Louis $60.00  
Rader, Nancy $60.00  
Rhodes, Judy $60.00  
Rhodes, Kenny $60.00  
Rhodes, Rebecca $60.00  
Rhodes, Vanessa $60.00  
Rieger, Jeffrey $60.00  
Rieger, Katherine $60.00  
Riley, Eric $60.00  
Robinson, Rigel $60.00  
Rose, Emily $60.00  
Ruberto, Laura $60.00  
Ruggles, Catherine $60.00  
Sanceri, Jeffrey $60.00  
Savidge, William $60.00  
Schneiderman, Carla $60.00  
Schouten, Darby $60.00  
Schueler, Margo $60.00  
Schwartz, Sarah $60.00  
Searle, Julie $60.00  
Shah, Shefali $60.00  
Shanoski, Daniel $60.00  
Shanoski, Jennifer $170.00  
Shanoski, Richard $60.00  
Sharp, Jenifer $60.00  
Shaughnessy, Elizabeth $60.00  
Shaughnessy, Mary $60.00  
Sheridan, Bhima $60.00  
Shipman, Steven $60.00  
Siegal, Meryl $60.00  
Silvan, Gail $60.00  
Silverberg, Matthew $60.00  
Sinai, Julie $60.00  
Sisneros, Estella $50.00  
Skinner, Nancy $60.00  



List of Campaign Contributions of $50 or more. Information compiled through October 22, 2022, the closing date of the 
final pre-election report. (BMC Section 2.12.065) 
 

 
Publish Date: November 4, 2022                                                                                                                               P a g e  | 24 

Smith, Brad $60.00  
Smith, Mary-Lee $60.00  
Sneed, Linda $60.00  
Sodha, Anirudhasingh $60.00  
Solomon, Susan $50.00  
Spalding, Kirsten $60.00  
Stallone, Steven $50.00  
Steinhart, Bobbie $50.00  
Stephens, Jeanne $60.00  
Steward, Seth $60.00  
Stout, Gladys $60.00  
Sugrue, Vincent $60.00  
Tamayo, Richard $60.00  
Taplin, Terry $60.00  
Teer, Jamille $50.00  
Thibeault, Denise $60.00  
Thomas, TaShon $60.00  
Thompson, Stacy $60.00  
Tom, Lili $50.00  
Tomas, Alejandria $60.00  
Toro, Jason $60.00  
Torres, Marina $60.00  
Trego, William $60.00  
Tregub, Igor $60.00  
Treseder, Kathleen $50.00  
Tsou, Lynna $60.00  
Unger, Zachary $60.00  
Varnhagen, Elizabeth $60.00  
Vasudeo, Ana $60.00  
Vella, Mary $60.00  
Virginia Watson, Mary $60.00  
Waddell, Janine $60.00  
Walton, Stephanie $60.00  
Ward, Brenda $60.00  
Wathen, Rick $60.00  
Weaver, Eric $60.00  
Weese, Sandra $60.00  
Weinstein, Karen $60.00  
Weinstein-Tull, Justin $60.00  
Weintraub, Debra $60.00  
Weintraub, Rochelle $60.00  
Wiener, Erik $60.00  
Wilkinson, Lila $60.00  
Wong, Jennifer $60.00  
Worthen, Helena $60.00  
Yep, Nancy $60.00  
Yep, Ray $60.00  
Young, Michael $60.00  
Young, Tish $60.00  
Yuen, Nicky $60.00  

 

Norma J F Harrison  
Name of Contributor Amount 
None  
  
Reichi Lee for Berkeley School Board 2022 
  
Name of Contributor Amount 
Adam, Sandi $100.00  
Aiyer, Vikrum $250.00  
Allersma, Michelle $100.00  
Aminzadeh, Sara $100.00  
Babitt, Laura $250.00  
Baptista, Daniel $250.00  
Bates, Zed $150.00  
Bay, Rosa $100.00  
Behrman, Samantha $250.00  
Bendich, Ina $100.00  
Berland, Ken $100.00  
Besuner, Karrie $100.00  
Biondo, Diana $100.00  
Boornazian, Jill $100.00  
Boujaoude, Rana $50.00  
Bousian, Adrienne $50.00  
Bowen, Karen $250.00  
Bowles, Sharon $250.00  
Broach, Desten $250.00  
Brown, Cliff $150.00  
Bufton, Emma $250.00  
Burnett, Kristin $50.00  
Buswell-Charkow, Joshua $250.00  
Butts, Mickey $100.00  
Callegari, Ann $250.00  
Carson Breber, Maria $250.00  
Cassidy, Andrea $250.00  
Cedars, Michael $250.00  
Chan, John $250.00  
Chan, Vanessa $100.00  
Chang, Eric $250.00  
Chang, James $100.00  
Chang, Teresa $250.00  
Charles, Cindy $250.00  
Chau, Waiyan $200.00  
Chekal-Bain, Mark $250.00  
Chen, Alice $100.00  
Chen, Amy $250.00  
Chen, Christina $100.00  
Chen, Dolly $250.00  
Chen, Patrick $250.00  
Chen, Peter $250.00  
Cheney, Beverly $125.00  



List of Campaign Contributions of $50 or more. Information compiled through October 22, 2022, the closing date of the 
final pre-election report. (BMC Section 2.12.065) 
 

 
Publish Date: November 4, 2022                                                                                                                               P a g e  | 25 

Cheng, Chao $100.00  
Chiang, David $250.00  
Chiang, Eva $100.00  
Chiang, Sharline $250.00  
Choo, Carolyn $250.00  
Choo, Diane $250.00  
Choo, Michael $250.00  
Choo, Susanna $250.00  
Chouteau, Anna $150.00  
Choy, Carolyn $250.00  
Clayton, David $250.00  
Coates - Bash, Holly $100.00  
Colon, Sofia $50.00  
Conradi, Chip $100.00  
Cooley, Amber $100.00  
Copley, Racy $200.00  
Coulter, Thomas $250.00  
Cronemeyer, Josh $50.00  
Dagdagan, Marissa $50.00  
Dar, Imran $50.00  
Darby, Michael $100.00  
Dasgupta, Shamik $250.00  
Davis, Anya $60.00  
Dazols, Jennifer $100.00  
Dazols, Lisa $100.00  
DelVecchio, Joe $100.00  
DeNero, John $250.00  
DeNero, Nancy $250.00  
Dere, Grayson $250.00  
Drager, Sharon $50.00  
Dunning, Thad $50.00  
Falik, William $250.00  
Fazlollahi, Susie $150.00  
Fedor, Ivana $100.00  
Ferbert, Heather $75.00  
Fleisher, Seth $100.00  
Ford, Colette $200.00  
Forssell, Lisa $199.00  
Frasier-Kolligs, Karen $100.00  
Ganeshalingam, Mohan $200.00  
Garcia, Karla $50.00  
Garcia, Norma $95.00  
Gee, Buck $250.00  
Gehring, Ladan $50.00  
Girard Maxon, Aleishall   $50.00  
Glidden, Brittany $100.00  
Goldstein, Heidi $250.00  
Granger, Leah $250.00  
Granger, Logan $250.00  
Greef, Susan $50.00  
Green, Ida $100.00  

Griffinger, Whit $100.00  
Gusukuma, Emi $250.00  
Haan, Emily $100.00  
Harris, Nancy $250.00  
Harris, Sandra $100.00  
Hartinger, Arthur $250.00  
Haselberger, Alexis $50.00  
Hatch, Andrew $250.00  
Heckman, Kristin $100.00  
Hegerty, Irene $100.00  
Helmrich, Susan $250.00  
Henry, Betty $50.00  
Herr, Valerie $100.00  
Herron, Nicole $250.00  
Ho, Pier $250.00  
Hofmeister, Scott $250.00  
Holley, Melodie $50.00  
Holtzman, Jonathan $250.00  
Hong, Barron $150.00  
Hong, Terry $200.00  
Hoong, Toni $100.00  
Hsiao, Amy $250.00  
Hsu, Vivian $50.00  
Huang, Jenny $100.00  
HuangLi, Jeanne $100.00  
Hubbard, Laura $50.00  
Humbert, Mark $250.00  
Hunt, Judy $50.00  
Hwang, Lucia $50.00  
Hwang, Mark $150.00  
Issel, Shirley $250.00  
Jandres, Maria $50.00  
Jen, Alice $250.00  
Josefowitz, Nicholas $250.00  
Jung, Dan $250.00  
Kan, Fung $100.00  
Kang, Rich $50.00  
Kao, Janice $250.00  
Kao, Jean $100.00  
Kapral, Patty $200.00  
Kashani, Ali $250.00  
Kesarwani, Rashi $250.00  
Khedekar, Sameer $100.00  
Kromer, Steve $50.00  
Kruckel, Kim $250.00  
Kumar, Madan $250.00  
Kwok, Michele $100.00  
LaBerge, Germain $50.00  
Lalander, Jana $100.00  
Laurin, Paul $50.00  
Le, Erin $250.00  



List of Campaign Contributions of $50 or more. Information compiled through October 22, 2022, the closing date of the 
final pre-election report. (BMC Section 2.12.065) 
 

 
Publish Date: November 4, 2022                                                                                                                               P a g e  | 26 

Le, Phuoc $250.00  
LeBlanc, Marc $250.00  
Lee, Diana $250.00  
Lee, Frank $250.00  
Lee, Jeffrey $250.00  
Lee, Patricia $100.00  
Lee, Reichi $5,080.00  
Lee, Rose $50.00  
Lee, Rou-Rou Debbie $250.00  
Lee, Shu-Hwa $250.00  
Lee-Egan, Chris $200.00  
Lemus, Esther $250.00  
Levenson, Emily $250.00  
Levenson, Leo $250.00  
Levenson, Maxwell $250.00  
Levenson, Rebecca $250.00  
Levenson, Richard $250.00  
Lin, Jeehuey $100.00  
Lind, Stephanie $100.00  
Liu, Mei-Jen $100.00  
Lomax, Geoffrey $50.00  
Loving, Kathryn $100.00  
Lu, Carolyn $100.00  
Lundquist, Loraine $250.00  
Mackenzie, Elizabeth $200.00  
Madson, David $200.00  
Magofna, Gregory $50.00  
Margulius, Dave $250.00  
Maritz, Vivian $50.00  
Marquez, Jak $250.00  
Martin, Taliva $50.00  
McCarthy, John $250.00  
McGinley-Stempel, Ryan $150.00  
McKenna, Fiona $100.00  
Mendoza, Rosy $75.00  
Ming, Daniel $250.00  
Ming, Sherry $250.00  
Mohit, Ariana $250.00  
Montes, Mai-Anh $150.00  
Mowat, Eric $250.00  
Naseri, Azar $250.00  
Nelson, Jelani $250.00  
Newbold, Mary $50.00  
Nofelt, Lindsay $250.00  
Obbard, Julie $200.00  
Ong, Jacqueline $250.00  
Osaka, Mari $100.00  
Pastran, Sarah $75.00  
Pating, Camille $99.00  
Phan, Isabella $250.00  
Piazza, Chiarina $50.00  

Pio Roda, Richard $250.00  
Pirnazar, Noushin $200.00  
Plowright, Anja $250.00  
Po, Melody $250.00  
Pointer, Adante $150.00  
Pynoos, Kate $50.00  
Rader, Nancy $100.00  
Rainwater, Rose $100.00  
Ransohoff, Jill $50.00  
Ren, Niki $100.00  
Renne, Louise $150.00  
Reno, Becky $150.00  
Ricardo, Joy $75.00  
Roberts Porter, Philippa  $250.00  
Roberts, Scott $50.00  
Rose, Leslie $100.00  
Rosenbach, Sarah $250.00  
Rosenberg, Rosalind $150.00  
Rudy, Nora $100.00  
Rusch, Emily $250.00  
Russo, Irene $50.00  
Sahai, Anant $250.00  
Sarasohn, Eliza $100.00  
Saravia, Celeste $250.00  
Scherer, Susan $250.00  
Schiffman, David $250.00  
Scott, Peggy $200.00  
Senter, Daniel $50.00  
Sharma, Arohi $200.00  
Shasty, Bita $250.00  
Shor, Glenn $50.00  
Simons, Nadine $50.00  
Sloan, Sara $50.00  
Spellberg, Geoffrey $250.00  
Sreekrishnan, Tara $50.00  
Staples, Christine $250.00  
Staskawicz, Martha $100.00  
Steele, Tiffanie $100.00  
Stier, Sandra $200.00  
Swiggett, Wendy $250.00  
Taheri, Merry $200.00  
Tam, Jennifer $250.00  
Tam, Lena $250.00  
Taplin, Terry $100.00  
Taylor, David $250.00  
Taylor, Debbie $250.00  
Teiblum, Matityahu $250.00  
Teng, Vivi $250.00  
Thomas, Rebecca $50.00  
Thomason, Richard $250.00  
Thome, Jade $250.00  



List of Campaign Contributions of $50 or more. Information compiled through October 22, 2022, the closing date of the 
final pre-election report. (BMC Section 2.12.065) 
 

 
Publish Date: November 4, 2022                                                                                                                               P a g e  | 27 

Tobias, Meridel $50.00  
Tom, Katherine $150.00  
Tom, Kristiana $100.00  
Tran, Helen $100.00  
Tsai, Erica $250.00  
Tsai, Roger $50.00  
Tsao, Helen $100.00  
Tung, Elizabeth $50.00  
Tung, Nancy $100.00  
Twu, Alfred $51.00  
Varnau, Catherine $75.00  
Victory, Allyssa $50.00  
Walker, Laura $50.00  
Walter, Kate $50.00  
Wan, Jessica $250.00  
Wang, Allison $50.00  
Wang, Carol $150.00  
Wang, Cynthia $100.00  
Wang, Grace $200.00  
Wang, Nicole Chiu $250.00  
Webb, Renia $100.00  
Weber, Matt $100.00  
Weil, Douglas $250.00  
Williams, Susan $100.00  
Wilson, Michael $200.00  
Wilson, Miriam $100.00  
Wolf, Gary $100.00  
Wong, Brian $250.00  
Wong, Charmaine $50.00  
Wong, Nicole $150.00  
Wong, Ronald $150.00  
Wong, Stephen $250.00  
Wong, Thomas $100.00  
Wong, William $100.00  
Woo, Cameron $75.00  
Wozniak, Gordon $250.00  
Wright, Peter $250.00  
Wright, Wyit $100.00  
Wu, Shih $250.00  
Wu, Suzie $250.00  
Yang, Luice $50.00  
Yang, Su-Wen $50.00  
Yeh, Ginger $100.00  
Yeh, Ruth $50.00  
Yep, Nancy $100.00  
Yep, Ray $250.00  
Yoder, Barbara $50.00  
Young, Harlan $250.00  
Yu, Summer $250.00  
Yu, Vikki $250.00  
Yu, Willy $250.00  

Zamost, Aaron $250.00  
Zamost, Ana $250.00  
Zamperini, Michael $250.00  
  
Tatiana Guerreiro Ramos for Berkeley School Board 
2022 
  
Name of Contributor Amount 
Abroms, Deidre $200.00  
Abrons, Adam $200.00  
Alexander, Joan $100.00  
Bartko, Pamela $250.00  
Bitler, Marianne $250.00  
Butts, Mickey $100.00  
Callahan, Dave $250.00  
Callahan, Gemma $250.00  
Clark, Richard $100.00  
Cooley, Paul $200.00  
coyote, judith $100.00  
Dodge, Andrea $100.00  
Drucker, Robert $250.00  
Drucker, Roseann $250.00  
Freehling, Leonore $100.00  
Freehling, Shira $100.00  
Goldman, Judith $50.00  
Gunther, Deborah $250.00  
Gunther, Katherine $50.00  
Hasson, Shirley $100.00  
Hobbs, Karen $100.00  
Japaridze, Eka $100.00  
Levenson, Rebecca $250.00  
Martin, Taliva $100.00  
Miller, Howard $250.00  
Miller, Lisa $250.00  
Newman, Ellen $250.00  
Patel, Nina $50.00  
Perry, Nancy $100.00  
Pickett, Alisa $150.00  
Pulich, Mimi $250.00  
Ramos, Tatiana Guerreiro  $1,144.36  
Rothman, Phyllis $100.00  
Ruhland, Elizabeth $50.00  
Storey, Donna $50.00  
Thompson, Kim $100.00  
Tompkins, Karen $250.00  
Tompkins, Mark $250.00  
Wade, Stephanie $50.00  
Wakelee-Lynch, Julia $100.00  
Young, Patricia $100.00  

 



List of Campaign Contributions of $50 or more. Information compiled through October 22, 2022, the closing date of the 
final pre-election report. (BMC Section 2.12.065) 
 

 
Publish Date: November 4, 2022                                                                                                                               P a g e  | 28 

Mara Kolesas for School Board 2022 
  
Name of Contributor Amount 
Ayduk, Ozlem $60.00  
Blazej, Nova $60.00  
Brilliant, Mark $60.00  
Cipollone, Valerie $60.00  
Crump, Catherine $57.96  
Dasgupta, Shamik $60.00  
Dugatkin, Tania $57.96  
Fakouri, Arezoo $60.00  
Francis, Nathan $60.00  
Frydman, Daniel $60.00  
Frydman, Lisa $60.00  
Goard, Laura $51.75  
Graham, Andrew $60.00  
Graham, Deborah $60.00  
Kilimnik, Hillary $60.00  
Kolesas, Mara $250.00  
Landau, Zeph $60.00  
Lauer, Katharine $60.00  
Levi, Lelogoa $60.00  
McClellan, Maayan $57.96  
McGlashan, Kate $60.00  
Mendoza-Denton, Rodolfo $60.00  
Nio, Luan $60.00  
Noble, Jeanne $60.00  
Nofelt, Lindsay $57.96  
Obbard Rosenthal, Julie  $60.00  
Rudner, Yumi $60.00  
Simon, Jonathan $57.96  
Simon-Weisberg, Deborah $60.00  
Solomon, Steven $60.00  
Starkey, Jamuel $60.00  
Stine, Shelene $60.00  
Stronach, Keren $60.00  
Tezcan, Baki $60.00  
Tobey, Rachel $60.00  
Urbina, Lindsey $60.00  
Vitale, Liana $57.96  
Woolf, Sara $60.00  

 

  



List of Campaign Contributions of $50 or more. Information compiled through October 22, 2022, the closing date of the 
final pre-election report. (BMC Section 2.12.065) 
 

 
Publish Date: November 4, 2022                                                                                                                               P a g e  | 29 

PRIMARILY FORMED BALLOT 
MEASURE COMMITTEE 

Ballot Measure L - Bond Measure  
Committee for an Affordable and Resilient Berkeley-
Yes on Measure L 
  
Name of Contributor Amount 
2274 Shattuck QOZB LLC $15,000.00  
Armas, Jean $250.00  
Arreguin, Jesse $1,000.00  
Barton, Stephen $250.00  
Bay Area Community Land Trust $2,500.00  
Berkeley Federation of Teachers $1,000.00  
Berkeley Firefighters Association Local 
1227 PAC $1,700.00  
Caner, John $250.00  
Chapman, Karen $100.00  
Construction & General Laborers Local 
Union 304 Issues Committee $10,000.00  
Droste, Lori $250.00  
Elgstrand, Stefan $100.00  
Falik, William $2,500.00  
Grether, Donald $250.00  
Hahn, Sophie $5,000.00  
International Brotherhood of Electrical 
Workers (IBEW) Local 595 Issues PAC $25,000.00  
Kesarwani, Rashi $500.00  
Marietta, Martin $9,750.00  
McCormick, Jacquelyn $881.70  
Northern California Carpenters 
Regional Council Issues PAC $25,000.00  
NPH Action Fund $15,000.00  
Operating Engineers Local Union No.3 
Issues Advocacy/Ballot Initiative PAC $25,000.00  
Overman, Jason $250.00  
Plumbers & Steamfitters Local Union 
342 PAC $20,000.00  
Resources for Community Development $15,000.00  
Sanchez, Anthony $250.00  
Satellite Affordable Housing Associates 
(SAHA PM) $2,500.00  
Sheet Metal Workers' International 
Association Local Union No. 104 Issues 
Committee $50,000.00  
Stein, Joseph $50.00  
Susan Wengraf for Berkeley City 
Council $500.00  
The San Francisco Foundation $25,000.00  
Waller, Peter $250.00  

Wareham Property Group, Inc $15,000.00  
Wong, Jennifer $250.00  
Wozniak, Gordon $8,035.00  
Yep, Raymond $1,000.00  

 

Ballot Measure L - Bond Measure 
Berkeleyans for Better Planning No on Measure L 
  
Name of Contributor Amount 
Adair, Robin $100.00  
Adams, Eileen $118.00  
Andrew, Todd $250.00  
Antinori, Camille $50.00  
Arens, Eric $50.00  
Attar, Tom $1,000.00  
Aust, Augen $60.00  
Barton, Keith $200.00  
Bass, Carl $250.00  
Bennett, Julienne $50.00  
Bergmark, Brandon $1,000.00  
Bergtraun, Michelle $50.00  
Berland, Ben $100.00  
Booth, Paul $100.00  
Born, Stephen $50.00  
Brogasn, John $100.00  
Bronstein, Zelda $1,000.00  
Bruce, Lisa $50.00  
Capitelli, Laurie $1,000.00  
Carter, Jeffery $100.00  
DeDiemar, Donna $1,100.00  
Denton, David $150.00  
Dering, Robert $50.00  
Doane, Beverly $100.00  
Ehrenberger, Richard $100.00  
Elyse Guide, Michele $100.00  
Fadley, Susan Nunes $100.00  
Fielder, David $200.00  
Fograty, David $100.00  
Frantz, Michael $100.00  
Freeman, Roger $125.00  
Frisk, Judith $50.00  
Gaspardone, L J $500.00  
Gaston, Isabelle $100.00  
Gensler, Theresa $150.00  
Giacchino, Gabriela $50.00  
Gillette, Nancy $100.00  
Gilmartin, Steve $50.00  
Goldstein, Karl $100.00  
Hallsten, Roger $200.00  
Hammargren, Kelly $200.00  



List of Campaign Contributions of $50 or more. Information compiled through October 22, 2022, the closing date of the 
final pre-election report. (BMC Section 2.12.065) 
 

 
Publish Date: November 4, 2022                                                                                                                               P a g e  | 30 

Haselsteiner, Frances $150.00  
Haskaj, Fatmir $50.00  
Heller, Jeffery $350.00  
Herr, Robert $500.00  
Hyde-Wang, Candace $50.00  
Johnson, Andrew $500.00  
Jordon, Sheila $100.00  
Karian, Celia $300.00  
Kelley, Ian $100.00  
Kelly Hammargren, Ruth $100.00  
Kidder, Douglas $250.00  
Knapp, Andy $150.00  
Knapp, David $150.00  
Kody, Kori $50.00  
Krieger, Fred $200.00  
Krois, Jean $50.00  
Krumme, Robert $200.00  
Laird, Tad $50.00  
Lee Noonan, Mary $50.00  
Lee, Justin $100.00  
Lee, Marguerite $200.00  
Lemkin, Mark $100.00  
Libove, Joel $100.00  
Lipson, Steven $200.00  
Lomax, Geoffery $300.00  
Lomax, Greffery $500.00  
lowe, Mark $200.00  
Margulius, David $100.00  
Marszalek, Bernard $50.00  
McArthur, John $50.00  
McCubbrey, James $100.00  
McGrath, James $1,179.27  
Mester, Toni $100.00  
Metzger, Ann $50.00  
Metzger, Dean $1,000.00  
Miller, Laurie $50.00  
Nassiry, Dorothy $100.00  
Null, Daniel & Karen  $100.00  
Olson, Merielle $50.00  
Oroff, Cliff $100.00  
Pisano, Vivian $50.00  
pitt, Margaret $50.00  
Pollycove, Dean $50.00  
Rader, Nancy $100.00  
Randal, Elizabeth $50.00  
Randal, Liz $50.00  
Rice, Bob Karen Laird $50.00  
Rice, Michael $1,000.00  
Rose, George $100.00  
Rosenu, Jim $50.00  
Schubert, Erwin $50.00  

Schulman, Marianne $150.00  
Scott, Gary $50.00  
Serkes, Ira $100.00  
Sharenko, Alexander $500.00  
Sharp, Warren $200.00  
Sheahan, Patrick $50.00  
Shearer, Madeleine $1,000.00  
Shenkin, Budd $50.00  
Shiver, David $250.00  
Shulman, Mark $100.00  
Singer, Sharon $50.00  
Smith, Margot $100.00  
Snow, Marvin $100.00  
Snowden, Elizabeth $50.00  
Springer, William $100.00  
Stout, Gordon $400.00  
Teitelbaum, Jacob $50.00  
Teunis, Niels $50.00  
Thomas, Janice $50.00  
Thompson, Barbara $150.00  
Tracy, Stephen $300.00  
Valk, Carol $100.00  
Vincent, Jeff $50.00  
Von Der Hude, Charlotte  $100.00  
Weil, Carolyn $100.00  
Wilson, David & Miriam  $300.00  
Wilson, Elouise $50.00  
Winch, Jennifer $100.00  
Woodworth, Carla $250.00  
Zernicke, Mary Louise  $80.00  

 

Ballot Measure M - Vacancy Tax  
Making Housing Available In Berkeley - Yes On M 
  
Name of Contributor Amount 
Arreguin, Jesse $100.00  
Auerbach, Elana $133.00  
Barton, Stephen $500.00  
Baumann, Mary $100.00  
Bohn, Diana $100.00  
Brotsky, Ellen $50.00  
Calavita, Kitty $100.00  
Cheema, Satinder $500.00  
Diehm, Erin $50.00  
Elgstrand, Stefan $100.00  
Feinland, Marsha $250.00  
Fielder, David $50.00  
Harrison, Kate $250.00  
Hendry, James $150.00  
Klempner, Erica $50.00  



List of Campaign Contributions of $50 or more. Information compiled through October 22, 2022, the closing date of the 
final pre-election report. (BMC Section 2.12.065) 
 

 
Publish Date: November 4, 2022                                                                                                                               P a g e  | 31 

Knobler, Karl $100.00  
Kurzweil, Jack $50.00  
Laverde, Paola $100.00  
Lippman, Jeremy $200.00  
Maldonado, Sharon $100.00  
McFadden, James $500.00  
Morizawa, Grace $100.00  
Nelson, Sarah $50.00  
Olivenbaum, Linda $200.00  
Prichett, Andrea $100.00  
Rosenthal, Irene $100.00  
Saginor, Kitt $450.00  
Service Employees International Union 
Local #1021 Issues PAC $20,000.00  
Simon-Weisberg, Leah $250.00  
Smith, Margot $1,000.00  
Tregub, Igor $100.00  
Woodcock, Charlene $100.00  
Wozniak, Gordon $500.00  
Yerba Buena Consortium LLC(John 
Elberling) $1,000.00  
Yuen, Nicky $100.00  

 

Ballot Measure N - Article 34 Low-Income Housing 
No Committees Primarily Formed to Support or 
Oppose Ballot Measure N 

Name of Contributor Amount 

None  
  



List of Campaign Contributions of $50 or more. Information compiled through October 22, 2022, the closing date of the 
final pre-election report. (BMC Section 2.12.065) 
 

 
Publish Date: November 4, 2022                                                                                                                               P a g e  | 32 

GENERAL PURPOSE 
COMMITTEE 

Berkeley Citizens Action Campaign  
  
Name of Contributor Amount 
Ben Bartlett for Berkeley City Council 
2020 $100.00  
Chang, James $100.00  
Cheryl Davila for Council 2020 $100.00  
Richard Illgen for City Council 2020 $100.00  

 

Berkeley Parents Union  
  
Name of Contributor Amount 
Bowles, Sharon $250.00  
Bryant, Carla $250.00  
Callegari, Ann $250.00  
Coates, Derek $250.00  
Coates, Ramona $250.00  
Dasgupta, Shamik $200.00  
DePole, Laura $250.00  
Goldstein, Heidi $200.00  
Hoffmeister, Scott $250.00  
Kolesas, Mara $1,800.00  
Kumar, Madan $250.00  
Lawton, Melanie $250.00  
McDunn, Dan $250.00  
Nofelt, Peter $250.00  
Ramalingam, Nirmala $250.00  
Reilly, Pat $250.00  
Sanders, Ursula $250.00  
Taylor, Debbie $250.00  
Thompson, Rebecca $100.00  
Tsoi, Diana $50.00  

 

Berkeley Police Association PAC 
  
Name of Contributor Amount 
Abdoulmawla, Noor $380.00  
Albrandt, Madison $150.00  
Andersen, Ryan $380.00  
Anderson, Patrick $380.00  
Armistead, Dillon $150.00  
Baker, Jason $380.00  
Bally, Justine $150.00  
Bartalini, David $230.00  

Bejarano, Andres $380.00  
Belveal, Aaron $230.00  
Berkeley Police Association $839.00  
Bledsoe, Rochell $320.00  
Bold, Corey $380.00  
Bonaventure, Christopher $380.00  
Booze, Kristopher $150.00  
Breaux, Daniel $380.00  
Cardoza, Benjamin $380.00  
Castle, Scott $380.00  
Ceja, Leonel $330.00  
Cerletti, Anthony $380.00  
Chan, Alex $150.00  
Coats, Jennifer $380.00  
Cocke, Bill $70.00  
Cole, Stephanie $380.00  
Collier, Jason $380.00  
Coria-Rojas, Cesar $380.00  
Cummings, Rashawn $380.00  
DeBruin, Jaylon $380.00  
DelRosario, Joel $160.00  
Diaz, Heriberto $260.00  
Dozier, Lionell $380.00  
Driscoll, Daniel $380.00  
Du Huynh, Van $150.00  
Durbin, Michael $380.00  
Edwards, Donovan $380.00  
Egbert, Neil $380.00  
Emelson, Earl $380.00  
Files, Randolph $230.00  
Fleming, Steve $80.00  
Fomby, Spencer $260.00  
Frankel, Andrew $330.00  
Futch, Kajahna J  $330.00  
Galvan, Edward $230.00  
Gardner, Tim $230.00  
Gardner, Timothy $120.00  
Garrison, Michael $90.00  
Gasper, Aaron $380.00  
Gibbs, Kelvin $380.00  
Gibson, Kristopher $350.00  
Gordon, Zachary $330.00  
Grant, Jesse $380.00  
Greenwood, Andrew $260.00  
Grover, Wesley $380.00  
Harston, David L $150.00  
Hartley, Brian $380.00  
Hogan, Devin $380.00  
Hom, Nicholas $180.00  
Hong, Peter $380.00  
Hunt, Beau $380.00  



List of Campaign Contributions of $50 or more. Information compiled through October 22, 2022, the closing date of the 
final pre-election report. (BMC Section 2.12.065) 
 

 
Publish Date: November 4, 2022                                                                                                                               P a g e  | 33 

Huynh, Van $230.00  
Jacala, Edwin $150.00  
Jackson, Rush $380.00  
Johnson, Andrew $150.00  
Jones, Jumaane $380.00  
Jones, Megan $330.00  
Jung, Roselyn $330.00  
Kacalek, Darren $380.00  
Kastmiller, Nikos $380.00  
Kelly, Joseph $320.00  
Kirkbride, Katarzyna $150.00  
Kleppe, Kevin $380.00  
Landrum, Francis $380.00  
Lathrop, Jeremy $380.00  
Ledoux, Joseph $380.00  
Lee, Peter $380.00  
Lee, Susan $380.00  
Legall, Vernon $380.00  
Li, Victor $380.00  
Lindenau, Craig $380.00  
Lindenau, David $380.00  
Loeliger, Jonathan $380.00  
Lomeli, Alfonso $380.00  
Louis, Jennifer $380.00  
Ludovico, Kyle $380.00  
Macapagal, Jessee $400.00  
Major, Christopher $120.00  
Maldonado-Diaz, Carlos $330.00  
Mandragona, Joseph $150.00  
Marble, David $400.00  
Martinez, Samantha $380.00  
McBride, Brandon $150.00  
McDougall, Alexander $380.00  
McGee, Matthew $380.00  
McIntosh, Elgin $370.00  
Melero, Cesar $230.00  
Melowitz, Dylan $380.00  
Michalczyk, Gregory $380.00  
Miller, Cheri $230.00  
Minassian, Vahe $90.00  
Mitchell, Geoffrey $380.00  
Montgomery, Daniel $380.00  
Moore, Tyler $380.00  
Morales, Daniel $380.00  
Morillas, Dustin $380.00  
Muniz, Jason $380.00  
Muratovic, Semir $380.00  
Murphy, Emily $380.00  
Murray, Ryan $380.00  
Murray-Seaton, James $330.00  
Nabozny, Jessyca $330.00  

Nash, Zackery M $320.00  
Navarro, Ashley $150.00  
Neff, Kevin $380.00  
Okies, Joseph $400.00  
Olmos-Alvaro, Salvador $150.00  
Ordaz, Hugo $380.00  
Ortega-Stern, Thomas $380.00  
Osorio, Victor $150.00  
Parsons, Mike $380.00  
Perkins, Jamie $380.00  
Perry, Jessica $330.00  
Peters, Kevin $380.00  
Phelps, Benjamin $380.00  
Pickett, Marissa $380.00  
Piombo, Aaron $150.00  
Pock, Garrett $380.00  
Popke, Michael $150.00  
Quezada-Garcia, Daniel $380.00  
Radey, Derek $380.00  
Rafferty, Darrin $380.00  
Ramey, Skyler $70.00  
Ramsey, Jonathan $150.00  
Reece, David $380.00  
Reece, Kevin $380.00  
Rego, Steve $380.00  
Ren, Xing $380.00  
Rittenhouse, Robert $380.00  
Rodriques, Veronica $320.00  
Rolleri, Enrico $230.00  
Rolleri, Rico $140.00  
Rosato, Nicholas $380.00  
Ross, Sean $380.00  
Ruff, Eric $400.00  
Sabins, Todd $170.00  
Salas, Scott $380.00  
Schikore, George $380.00  
Schofield, Kevin $380.00  
Schultz, Christopher $170.00  
Scott, Christopher $320.00  
Shedoudy, Corey $320.00  
Shivas, Graham $150.00  
Singh, Jitendra $100.00  
Smith, Brandon $380.00  
Smith, Joshua $380.00  
Smith, Katherine $220.00  
Speelman, Samantha $380.00  
Spiller, Edward $230.00  
Syto, Thomas $330.00  
Tate, Jennifer $380.00  
Thome, Erick $330.00  
Tillberg, Jason $230.00  



List of Campaign Contributions of $50 or more. Information compiled through October 22, 2022, the closing date of the 
final pre-election report. (BMC Section 2.12.065) 
 

 
Publish Date: November 4, 2022                                                                                                                               P a g e  | 34 

Tillberg, Paul $150.00  
Tinney, Sean $380.00  
Turner, Melanie $400.00  
Turney, Nicholas $380.00  
Valle, Matthew $330.00  
Villarroel, Hernan $400.00  
Waggonner, Bryan $380.00  
Waite, Chris $60.00  
Waite, Christopher $270.00  
Walther, Kaedi $320.00  
Warren, Shira $350.00  
White, Byron $330.00  
White, Kyle $380.00  
Wilson, Brian $380.00  
Wilson, Ethell $380.00  
Wilson, Jennifer $380.00  
Yee, Matthew $380.00  
Yu, Michael $380.00  

 


	Item 13 - 2022 Campaign Contribution WEB 20221104.pdf
	Introduction
	City Auditor
	City Council, District 1
	City Council, District 4
	City Council, District 7
	City Council, District 8
	Rent Stabilization Board
	School Board
	Primarily Formed Ballot Measures Committee
	General Purpose Committee




